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I. ACRONYMS AND GTOSARY OF TERMS

lnternotionol Finonciol Reporling Stondords
Monoging Director
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Public Finonce Monogemenl.
Public Sector Accounling Stondords Boord
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Kenyo Certificole of Secondory Educotion
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Kenyo literolure Bureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Stolemenls for lhe yeor ended June 30,2023

2. KEY CORPORATE INFORMAIION

o) BACKGROUND INFORMATION
Kenyo Literoiure Bureou wos estoblished through the Kenyo Literolure Bureou Act,

Cop 209 of 1980 (Revised 2012). KLB is represented by the Cobinet Secretory for

Educotion, who is responsible for the generol policy ond strotegic direction of the

corporotion. The Bureou is domiciled in South C olong KLB Rood, Noirobi ond hos o

Soles ond Cusiomer Service Bronch on Kijobe Skeet, Noirobi.

b) PRTNCTPAT ACTTVTTTES

The principol octivity of lhe Kenyo Literoture Bureou is io publish. prinl ond disseminote
quolity literory, educotionol, culturol ond scientific literolure ond moteriols. The Vision,

Mission, Siroiegic objectives ond Core volues of Kenyo Literoture Bureou ore os

follows:

vtstoN
A knowledgeoble ond inspired society.

MISSION

To provide innovotive ond competitive publishing ond printing solutions.

STRATEGIC OBJECTIVES

l. To grow projecled gross revenue from Kshs. 2.718 Billion in 2020/21 10 Kshs. 3.198

Billion in 2024125.

2. To increose customer solisfoction from B07oin 2019/20 to 83% by 2024125.

3. To improve operotionol efficiency from 1.205 in 2019 /2O to 1.282 in 2024/25

( reduce totol operotionol eff iciency fr om 83% in 2Ol 9 / 20 t o 7 8% in 2O4 / 25.

4. To enhonce overoge employee productiviiy (totol revenue to the number of

employees) by 2% from Kshs. I 3.389 Million to Kshs. I 3,609 Million per employee by

2024/25.

CORE VATUES

i) Customer Focus

ii) lntegriiy
iii) Creotivity ond lnnovotion

iv) Quoliiy Publishing ond Prinling Solulions
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Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Slolemenls lor the yeor ended June 30,2023

c) DIRECTORS

The Members who served lhe entity during lhe period under review were os follows:

Dr. Rispoh Wepukhulu, Phd

2023

Mr. Victor K. Lomorio

Sepiember,

- Boord Choirperson - Appoinled on l0 Morch

- Monoging Director - Appointed on 1

3. Ms. Cheryl Moliwo

201 6 ond serving second lerm

- Alternole lo the Cobinet Secretory, Nolionol

Treosury - Re-oppoinled on 1 April. 2015 ond

ierm continues until further notice os per

Notionol Treosury letier of 28 October 2019

- Represenlotive of the Minisiry of Educotion -
Re-oppointed in November 2022

- Member - Appointed on l0 Morch 2023

- Member - Appoinled on l0 Morch 2023

- Member - Appoinled on l0 Morch 2023

- Member - Appoinled on l0 Morch 2023

- Member - Appointed on l0 Morch 2023

4. Mr. Elyos Abdi

d) CORPORATE SECRETARY

CPA Vlclor lomorlo. OGW

P.O. Box 30022 - 00100, cPO
NAIROBI, KENYA.

e) REGISTERED OttlcE & CORPORATE HEADQUARTER

Kenyo Literoture Bureou Building

Bellevue Areo, South C

KLB Rood, off Popo Rood, off Momboso Rood

P.O. Box 30022 - cPO 00100,

NAIROBI, KENYA

5

6

7

8

9

Mr. Michoel O. Monori

Mrs. Edise W. Ndirongu

Ms. Doris Shiondo

Mr. Dovid K. Kimelo

Mr. Morcelino S. Lesoigor
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O BRANCH

Soles ond Customer Service Centre

KLB Building

Kijobe Street

P.O. Box 30022- GPO 00100,

NAIROBI, KENYA

g) CORPORATE CONTACTS

Telephone: {254) 5005595, O2O - 3541 196/7

12541 07 1 I - 3t8l 88. 0732 - 344599

E-moll: inlo.klb.co.ke

Websllc: www.klb.co.ke

h) CORPORATE BANKERS

l. Cenlrol Bonk of Kenyo

Hoile Selossie Avenue

P. O. Box 6000 - 00200, City Squore

City Squore 00200

NAIROBI, KENYA

Kenyo Commerclol Bonk Umlted

Kencom House, Moi Avenue
P.O. Box 30081 - 00100, GPO

NAIROBI, KENYA

Nollonol Bonk of Kenyo Umlled
Notionol Bonk Building, Horombee Avenue
P. O. Box 72866 - OO2OO, City Squore

NAIROBI, KENYA

HF Group Umiled
Rehoni House-Koinonge St.

P.O Box 30088 - 00100,
NAIROBI, KENYA

2

3

4
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Annuol Reporl ond Finonclol Slqlemenls for lhe yeor ended June 30,2023

-11

D INDEPENDENI AUDITORS

Audilor-Generol

Anniversory Towers. University Woy
P.O. Box 30084 - 00100, cPO
NAIROBI, KENYA

l) PRTNCTPAT LEGAr ADVTSERS

The Attorney Generol
Stote Low Office
Horombee Avenue
P.O. Box 401 12-Cf.2OO, City Squore

NAIROBI, KENYA
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Kenyo literoture Bureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Stolemenls for lhe yeor ended June 30,2023

3. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DIRECTOR'S NAME KEY QUAI.IFICATIONS AND EXPERIENCE

I. Dr- Rhpoh N. Wepukhulu, PhD

Cholrperson, Boord ot l onogemenl

Dr. Rispoh N. Wepukhulu, PhD (52 yeors) wos oppointed the

Choirperson of Boord of Monogemenl, on l0rh Morch 2023.she holds

Docior of Philosophy (Educotion Communicotion ond Technology),

Mosler of Philosophy {Educotion Communicotion ond Technology)

ond Bochelor of educotion lAds) oll from Moi Universily.

She is o senior leclureI ond Director. lnstitute of Gender ond
Developmenl Sludies ot Kobobii University. She hos previously worked

os o Senior Leclurer ond Deon, Foculty of Educotion ond Sociol

Sciences, Chot of l3 deportmenis, oll ot Kobobii University. She olso

worked os o leclurer ond worden of Femole Hostel in Mosinde Muliro

Universily of Science ond Technology omong olher leoching
posilions.

She hos held vorious odministrolive ond leodership positions ol Kibobii

University, Commission for University Educotion omong others. She hos

oliended professionol courses ond troining in mediotion/oltemotive

dispute resolution, strotegic leodership development progrom.

gender moinsireoming, digiiol ieoching moteriol development, peer

reviewer lroining. enlerprise risk monogemenl, gront proposol writing

omong olhers.

She hos otlended vorious conferences, seminors ond workshops ond
supervised vorious poslgroduole sludents. She hos professionol

reseorch interests emerging Gender ond Ethicol issues ond trends in

educoiion ond Monogemenl.

2. CPA Vlclor Lomorlo, OGW
Monoging Director ond Secrelory
to the Boord of Monogement.

Mr. Victor Lomorio (54 yeors) is the Monoging Director ond Secretory
to the Boord. He holds o Mosler's in business odministrolion (Finonce)

degree ond o Bochelor of Commerce, bolh from lhe University of
Noirobi. He is o Certified Public Accountont of Kenyo. CPA (K).

He hos otlended vorious courses ond seminors in risk monogement,
leodership, corporote governonce, ethics ond integrily lroining, credil
monogemeni. ICPAK onnuol seminors ond risk-bosed lnformotion
Technology oudlt.

He is o member of the Certified Public Accounlonls of Kenyo (ICPAK)

ond the lnslilute of lnlernol Auditors llAA). He is o serving Council
member of the Kenyo Publishers Associotion (KPA) ond o member of
Toskforce on Restructuring of Governmenl Prinler.

He previously served os lhe Chief Operoling Officer {COO) ot ihe
Higher Educolion Loons Boord IHELB) ond os the choirmon of
Operolions Commitlee of the Associotion of Higher Educotion
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Finoncing Agencies (AHHEFA). o lobby thot brings together l0 Africon

couniries to deliberote on higher educolion finoncing. He is o
recipient of Presidenliol Aword, lhe Order of the Grond Worrior

(OGW). which is o Slole commendoiion given to persons in
recognition of outslonding or distinguished services rendered lo the

notion in vorious copociiies ond responsibilities. He joined lhe Eoord

on I Sepiember 2016. His term wos renewed with effect from l,r
September 2019.

3. Dr. Elyos Abdl, PhD

Alternote to the PS. Slote
Deporlment ot Bosic educolion
Ministry of Educolion

Dr. Elyos Abdi (53 yeors) is o Direcior Generol, Bosic Educotion ond
represenls the Principol Secretory, Stole Deporimeni of the Bosic

Educolion, Ministry of Educoiion in the Boord. He wos re'oppoinled lo
the Boord on November 2022. Le is o member of Operolions &

Strolegy ond Audit Risk Monogemeni & Complionce Commitlees.

4. CPA Cheryl A. Mojhflo Allernole
to Cobinet Secretory, Notionol
Treosury ond Plonning

Ms. Cheryl Mojiwo (43 yeors) is the Alternote to the Cobinel Secretory

of ihe Notionol Treosury in the Boord of Monogement os specified

under the Kenyo Lileroture Bureou Aci, Cop 209. She holds o of Mosler

of Business Administrotion (Slrotegic Monogement) degree from ihe
Universiiy of Noirobi. Bochelor of Commerce (Accounting ond
Finonce) degree from Strothmore University ond is o Certified Public

Accounlont (CPA-K). She hos ollended vorious shorl-term senior

monogement ond corporote governonce courses.

She is on lnvestmenl Officer ol the Deporlment of Governmenl
lnveslmenl ond Public Enterprises in the Notionol Treosury. She

previously worked os the Heod of Accounling Unil ond Adminislroiion

in on odvertising firm.

She is o member of the lnstitule of Certified Public Accountonts of
Kenyo (ICPAK) ond lhe Secretoriol of ihe Public Accounl;ng
Stondords Boord (PASB).She joined the Boord on I'r Apr;l 2016. She is

o member of lhe Finonce, Humon Resources & Generol Purpose ond
Audil Risk Monogemenl & Complionce Commillees.

She wos re-oppointed on I April, 20I 6 ond term conlinues until

further nolice os per Nolionol Treosury letter ot 28 October 2019.
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5. Mr. Mlchoel O. Monorl
lndependent Director

Mr. Michoel O. Monori (60 yeors) is o holder of MSc Degree in Globol
Monogemenl from Universily of Solford (UK). Sociol Finonce Execulive

Diplomo from University of Oxford (UK) ond Executive Business Finonce

Progromme from University of Strothmore (Kenyo).

He is o seosoned Finonciol Services Provider (FSP). Coreer Bonker ond
Sociol Finonce Expert. He hos exiensive corporote ond reloil bonking

expertise, operotions. business ocquisilion ond projeci monogemenl,

oll goined in privole ond public institutions in Africo ond Europe.

He wos oppointed to the Boord on l0 Morch 2023 ond is ihe
Choirmon of lhe Finonce, Humon Resources & Generol Purpose.

6. Mrr. Edhe w. Ndhongu
lndependent Direclor

Mrs. Edise W. Ndirongu 147 yeo$) is o holder of Mosters in Theology

(Counselling) from Sl. Poul Universily, Bochelor of Divinily from St. Poul

Universily Bochelor of Counselling Psychology from Mounl Kenyo

Universily. She olso holds higher Diplomo in Theologicol Educotion by

extension from presbyterion University of Eosl Africo ond o higher

Diplomo in Guidonce ond Psychologico Counselling from Melhodist
University. She holds vorious cerlificotes in other levels of ocodemio.

She hos undertoken vorious reseorch work ond holds vorious

leodership positions in instilutions ond the community. She is o lecturer
in Theology ot St. Poul University. She is o member of the Kenyo

Counselling ond Psychologicol Associolion {KCPA)

She is the Choirperson of the Operotions ond Slrotegy Committees of

the Boord. She wos oppointed on l0 Morc 2023.
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7 Ms. Dorl3 Shlondo
ndependenl Direclor

Mrs. Doris Shiondo (46 yeors) is o holder of Moster's in Business

Administrolion - Finonce from ihe Egerion University, Bochelor of
Educotion Science trom Egerton University ond is o Microsofi Cerlified
Systems Adminlstrotor {MCSA ).

She hos o weollh of bonking ond finonce expertise ond currently
works os o Senior Monoger with Kenyo Commerciol Bonk Lld. She is

on ossociote member of Chorlered Monogemenl lnstitule.

She ls o member of Operotions & Strotegy Comrniltee ond Finonce

ond Humon Resources ond Generol Purpose Commiltees. She wos

oppoinled to the Boord on l0 Morch 2023.

8. Mr- Dovld K- Klmelo
ndependenl Director

T

:t
ir.

Mr. Dovid K. Kimelo (63 yeors) is o Coreer leocher ond wos oppoinled
1o the Boord on l0 Morch 2023. He holds Bochelor in Educotion from

Moi University ond Primory Schoo Monogemenl Cerlificote.

He hos ollended vorious courses ond monogement troining on school
monogemenl, curriculum odministrotion, school development plon

omong oihers. He hos worked in vorious positions in Educolion

including Heod Teocher, Deputy Heod Teocher, Curriculum Support

Officer, Areo Educolion Officer. Quolity Assuronce ond Stondords

Otficer. Zonol lnspector of Schools omong other positions.

He hos held vorious odminislrolive ond leodership roles in ihe
educotion sector.

9 Mr. Morcellno S. Lesoigor
lndependent Direclor

Mr. Morcelino S. Lesoigor 142 yeots) is on odvocoie of the High

Courl of Kenyo. He holds o Bochelor in Low degree ond o Posl

Groduote Diplomo in Low.

He is on odvocole ond Monging Portner ond CoJounder of Hoshim

& Lesoigor Associotes Advocotes.

He hos weollh of experience os o lillgotion odvocole, legol reseorch
ond drofting legol opinions. He hos worked in vorious low firms on
motlers reioied to the Supreme Court, Court of Appeol, High Court
ond olher Courts in the Country. He hos olso worked os o
constitulionol ond humon rights legol counsel.
He wos oppoinled to the Eoord on l0 Morch 2023.
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4. THE KEY MANAGEMENT TEAM

KEY MANAGEMENT TEAM KEY QUAI.IFICATIONS AND EXPEiIENCE

>J
)

-?

l. CPA, Vlclor Lomorlo. OGW
Monoging Director ond the Secretory lo ihe
Boord of Monogement

Mr. Victor Lomorio (54 yeors) is the Monoging Direcior
ond Secrelory to the 8oord. He holds o Mosier's in
business odminisirotion (Finonce) degree cnd o Bochelor
of Comrnerce, both from the University of Noirobi. He is o
Cerllfied Public Accounionl of Kenyo. CPA (K).

He hos oitended vorious courses ond seminors in risk

moncgement, eodership, corporote governonce, elhics
ond inlegriiy lroining, credil monogemenl, CPAK onnuol
semincrs ond risk-bosed lnformolion Technology oudii.
He is o rnemfr,er of the Cerlified Public Accounlonls of
Kenyo (ICPAK) ond the lnslitule of lniernol Auditors (lAA).

He s o serving Council member of the Kenyo Pub ishers

Assoc otion (KPA) ond o member of Toskforce on
Reslrucluring of Governmeni Prinler.

He prevlously served os the Chief Operoting Officer
(COO) ot the Higher Educoilon Loons Boord (HEtB) ond
os lhe choirmon of Operoiions Commi'ttee of the
Associolion of Higher Educotion Finoncing Agencies
(AIIHEFA). o obby thol brngs togelher l0 Africon
counlrles 1o de iberole on higher educotion finoncing.
He is o recipienl of Presidentiol Aword, the Order of the
Grond Worrior (OGW). which is o Stote commendolion
given to persons in recognition of outstonding or
dislingulshed services rendered to the notion in vorious

copocities ond responsibililies. He joined the Eoord on I

September 201 6. His term wos renewed wilh effecl from
I Seplember 2019.

2- CPA, FA, troncls M. Mulungo
Ag. Generol Monoger Finonce &
Administrolion

t

?

\t(

Mr Froncis Mutungo (48 yeors) ls the Acling Generol
Monoger Finonce & Administrotion. He holds o Bochelor
of Commerce degree (Flrst Closs Honours), Diplomo in

Monitoring ond Evo uolion kom Kenyotio Universiiy ond
Dip omo in Marketing Monogemenl from the Kenyo
lnslitule of Mcnogement (KlM). He is o Certified Public
Accounlonl CPA (K). Cerlified Financia Anolysl (CIFA-K).

Certified Pension Trustee from College of
lnsurcnce/Retiremenl Benefils Authorily ond o Certified
ISO 9001:2015 lnternol Auditor of the Kenyo Bureou of
Stondords.
He is o so o member of Cerlified Public Accountonls of
Kenyo (ICPAK) ond lhe nstilule of Cerlified lnveslments
cnd Finoncio Anolysls (C FA). He is o giobo Finonciol

ond lnvestmenl Advisor with GLOBSED, o professiono,
humonitorion ond climote chonge volunteer network
world-wide. He is currenlly pursuing Moster of Business

Administrotion (Finonce) degree ot Kenyotto University,

Nolrobi. Cerlified Pension Trusiee from lhe College of
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lnsuronce/ Re'tirements Benefits Authority ond
lSO900l:2015 Quolily Monogement System lnternol
Auditor of ihe Kenyo Eureou of Slondords. He is the
Performonce Controct Co-ordinolor. He hos been
Choiring vorious Senior Monogemenl Sub-commiftees
deoling wiih vorious ossignments. He wos oppoinfed to
lhe posilion on I June 2020.

3. Mr. Evon3 T. Nyochleng'o
Ag. Generol Monoger - Commerciol Services

Mr. Evons Nyochieng'o {56 yeors} is lhe Acting Generol
Monoger Commerciol Services. He holds o Mosler's in
business odministrotion (Strotegic Monogement) degree
from Kenyolto Universily ond o Bochelor of Arls degree
from the University of Noirobi.
He olso holds o Higher Diplomo in Humon Resources
Monogement (KNEC) from Roilwoy Troining lnstitule ond
is o member of the lnslitute of Humon Resources
Monogement (IHRM). He wos oppoinled to lhe position
on I June 2020.

4. Mr. Bernord O. Oburo
Soles & Cuslomer Service Bronch Monoger

Mr. Bernord Oburo {48 yeors) is the Soles ond Cuslomer
Service Bronch Monoger. He holds on Executive MBA
(Strolegic Monogemenl) degree from lhe Jomo
Kenyotto University of Agriculture ond Technology
(JKUAT), ond Bochelor of Arls {Mothemotics) degree
from lhe University of Noirobi. He olso holds o Diplomo in
Morkeling from the MSK-Kenyo.

He is o Council Member of lhe Morkeling Society of
Kenyo (MSK) ond hos over l8 yeors' experience
bronding ond soles ond morketing. He wos oppointed lo
lhe position on I June 2020.

5. Mr. Job M. ldokl
Administrotion Monoger

Mr. Job ldoki (55 yeors) is the Administrotion Monoger.
He holds o Bochelor of Educolion (Longuoge ond
Lileroture) degree from Kenyotlo Universily ond o Higher
Diplomo in Humon Resources Monogement (KNEC) from
Roilwoy Troining lnstif ule. He is currently in the finol sloges
of completing his Mosler's in business odminislrotion
(MBA) ot lhe Strothmore School of Business (SBS).

He is o cerlified ISO 9001:2008 Quolity Monogemenl
System series Leod Audilor ond is o member of the
lnstitute of Humon Resources Monogemeni (IHRM). He
wos oppoinled to the position on I August 2014.
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6. Mr. Jockion Musou
Ao. Production Monoqer

Mr. Jockson Musou (52 yeors) is lhe A9. Production
Monoger ot Kenyo Lilerolure Bureou with effect from
Morch 2022. He holds o Bochelor of Science degree ftom
Jomo Kenyotto University of Agricullure ond Technology
(JKUAT). He holds o Post Groduote Diplomo in Educotion
form Kenyolto Universlty ond Moster in Eusiness

Adminislrotion from University of Noirobi. He olso from
Africo Nozorene University. He wos oppoinled to the
posilion on 1O'' Febtuory 2022.

7. CHRP Rorelyn W. Mugovono
Humon Resources Monoger

Mrs. Roselyn Mugovono l5l yeors) is the Humon
Resources Monoger ot Kenyo Literoture Bureou. She

holds o Moster of Business Administrotion lHumon
Resource Monogement) degree from the University of
Noirobi ond Bochelor of Educotion degree (English ond
Lrlerolure) from Egerlon Jniversity.
She is o Certified Humon Resources Professionol (CHRP,

Kenyo). Cerlified Humon Resources Proctitioner in good
stonding. Certified Pension Trustee from the College of
lnsuronce/ Retiremenls Benefiis Authority ond
lSO900l:2015 Quolity Monogement Syslem lnternol
Auditor of the Kenyo Bureou of Slondords.
Mrs. Mugovono is o member of the lnslilute for Humon
Resources Monogemenl (IHRM), Kenyo lnstilule of
Supplies Monogemenl (KISM) Professionol Troiners

Associoiion (PTA) ond the Forum for Africon Women
Educolionolisls (FAwE). She wos oppoinled to the
posilion on I 7 December 201 5.

E. CPA Jullur K. Arltho
lniernol Audit Monoger

Mr. Julius Arilho (56 yeors) is the lnlernol Audit Monoger
ol Kenyo Literoture Bureou. He holds o Moster of Business

Administroiion (Accounting Option) degree ond
Bochelor of Commerce lAccouniing Option) degree.
boih ftom the Ltniversiry of Noirobi.
He is o Cerlified Public Accounionl CPA lK) ond o
Certified lS0900l:2015 Quolity Monogement Syslem
lniernol Audilor by the Kenyo Bureou of Slondords. He is

member of the lnslitute of Certified Public Accounlonls
of Kenyo ond wos previously lhe ISO 9001:2008 Quolity
Monogemenl Represenlotive ot Kenyo Liierolure Bureou.
He wos oppoinied to the position of lnternol Audit
Monoger on I Augusi 2013.
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9. Mr. Kennelh Jumbo
Pub ishing Monoger

Mr Kennelh Nyobero Jumbo {54 yeors} is o holder of
Mosler of Phiosophy in Geogrophy ond Bochelor of Arts
degrees, both from Moi University. He olso holds o Post-

Groduote Diplomo in Humon Resources Monogement
{KNECI from the Roilwoy troining lnslitute.
He hos o weolth of experience in publishing sponning
over 20 yeors during which lime he oltended vorious
coreer developmenlol courses in publishing,
monogement, eodership ond good corporole
governonce. He wos oppointed io the posilion of
Pub ishing Monoger on 4 September 201 7.

l0- Dovld Xlmfto
Ag. Soles & Morkeiing Monoger

Mr. Dovid Kimilo (51 yeors) is the Acting Soles &

Morketing Monoger ol Kenyo Literoiure Bureou. He holds
Bochelor of Educo'lion (Aris) degree ond Diplomo in

Morketing both from ihe University of Noirobi. He olso
holds Mosters in Business Adminislroiion (Slrolegic
Monogemenl) from KCA Universily.
He hos o weollh of experience in soles ond morkeling in
ihe pub ishing indusiry sponning for I 7 yeors. He wos
oppoinled 10 the posilion on l'1 June 2020.
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5. CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT

I om pleosed to present to you ihe Annuol Report ond Finonciol Stotements
for lhe finonciol yeor ended June 30, 2023 f or Kenyo Lileroture Bureou.

The posl yeor hos been morked by significoni progress ond occomplishments
for the Bureou. We hove continued our mission mondote of promoling literocy
ond preserving our culturol heritoge through the provision of quolity
educotionol moteriols ond publicotions.

Business Operoling Environmenl
The World reol Gross Domestic Product (GDP) deceleroted by 3.4%in2022, os

compored 1o 6%in 2021. This wos mojorly contributed by the post COVID-19
tighlening of monelory policies of most economies in the world, ihe continued
supply choin disruptions, sonctions ogoinst Russio on invosion of Ukroine,
slrengthening of the United Stotes Dollor ogoinst mojor cunencies omong
olhers.

ln the sub-Sohoron Africo, the economy deceleroted by 3.9% in 2022 os

compored Io 4.8% in 2021. The Eost Africo Community economy reol Gross

domestic Product declined Io 4.9%in 2022 os compored Io 6.77"in 2021 .

The globol inflotion rote seltled ol 8.7%in 2022 from 4.7%in 2021 , moinly due
to high energy prices, supply choin disrupiions ossocioted with the Russio-

Ukroine wor ond significont currency depreciotion.

ln Kenyo, the reol Gross Domesiic Product (GDP) declined Io 4.87"in 2022 os

compored to ihe revised growth of 7.6%in2022. The growth wos spreod ocross
the sectors bui wos more pronounced in the service-oriented octivities.

The monufocturing sector, where the Bureou ploys o criticol role, grew by 2.7%

in 2022 in reol volue odded os compored to o 7.3 in 2021 . The monufocluring
sector shore of GDP wos7.8%in 2022.

Activilies ond lhe successes during the yeor under review
The Bureou continued with the third yeor of the implementotion of the fourth
cycle Strotegic Plon 2020 - 2024. The Strolegic Plon is premised on the four
strotegic pillors, nomely, Finonciol Sustoinobility, Customer Centricily,
Operotionol Efficiency ond Orgonizotionol Copocity Development.
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l. Quolity Educollonol Moleriols: The Bureou remoined steodfosl in its

commitment io providing high-quolity educotionol ond knowledge
moteriols. Our dedicoted teom of outhors, editors, ond illustrotors worked
diligently to develop new ond revised publicoiions thot olign with the
evolving educotionol londscope in Kenyo.

2. Digitol Tronsformolion: Embrocing ihe digiiol ero. lhe Bureou mode
substontiol investments in digitol content development ond distribution. This

shift hos enobled us to reoch o brooder oudience, especiolly in remote
oreos ond overseos. ond hos improved occess to educotionol resources.
We coniinued to develop interoctive digitol content, promotes versotility in
educoiionol resources occess ond usoge.

3. Porlnerships ond Colloborolions: We exponded our colloborolions with
educoiionol institutions, governmenl ogencies, ond other stokeholders to
enhonce the reoch ond impoct of our publicotions. These portnerships
hove helped us better understond the evolving needs of the educotion
sector. We continued to poriner with the Kenyo Notionol Exominotions
Council to prinl ond distribute their Exominotions feedbock reports for KCPE

ond KCSE.

The Bureou conlinued to upskill its employees by providing sponsorship on
some ocodemic progrommes which deol with the much-needed lechnicol
skills such os prinling technology. We implemented vorious troining intervention
progrommes ond sponsored stoff to seminors, conferences, workshops,
sensitizolion troinings omong others. This wos geored lowords copocity
building io enoble the Bureou to meet its revenue ond growth torgets.

We redirected our energies ond focused on strong brond position, morket
exponsion ond the revomping our customer experience to deliver quolity
products ond printing solutions 1o customers for business growth ond improved
shoreholder volue.

Despite the chollenges brought obout by the ongoing globol pondemic ond
its impoct on the educolion secior, the Bureou hos ochieved significont
succesSes:

lncreqsed Morket Penelrolion: Our efforts in promoting ond morketing our
products ond services hove borne fruits by exponding our morket reoch.
The digitol tronsformotion hos ollowed us to reoch o wider oudience,
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ensuring thot studenls ond educolors ocross ihe country hove occess to
our moteriols.

2. lmproved Producl Quolity: We hove received positive feedbock from
educotors ond others olike regording the quolity ond relevonce of our
educolionol moleriols.

3. Flnonciol Sustoinobility: Despite the economic uncertointies. the Bureou
hos mointoined o stoble finonciol position, ensuring ihot we con continue
our mission to serve the educotionol needs of our notion.

4. Modernizolion of prinling press: The yeor under review hos registered o
remorkoble ochievement following the purchose ond instollotion of the
new web offset printing mochine ond the Binding ond trimming line. This

hos gone o long woy in boosling internol printing copocity ond hence
reducing the production turnoround time. This is port of the modernizolion
strotegy which is being implemenled in phoses.

Slokeholder engogement ond Corporote Sociol lnveslment
The Bureou os o corporote citizen, coniinued with its focus of meeting ond
exceeding the stokeholder needs ond expectotions. The Bureou donoted
vorious books to school librories hosting the less fortunote ond morginolized
societies throughout the country.

As port of the stokeholder engogement, the Bureou sponsored key
stokeholder events (conferences, seminors, workshops e.t.c). These included
lhe Minislry of Educotion (conferences requiring pooled resources), Kenyo
Primory Schools Heods Associotion (KEPSHA), Kenyo Secondory Schools
Primory School Heods Associotion (KESSHA), Kenyo Privote Schools Associolion
(KPSA), Wildlife Clubs of Kenyo (Ari ond Eosy Competition) omong olhers.

The Bureou olso porlicipoled in the Noirobi lnternotionol Bookfoir, held in
Sepiember 2022. Ihis is on event thot otirocts reoders ond publishers from oll
wolks of life ond helps the publishers show cose iheir offerings.

Chollenges during lhe yeor under review

While celebroiing our successes, we ocknowledge the chollenges thot lie
oheod:
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l. Conlinued Digitol Tronsition: The tronsition to digitol moteriols remoins o
work in progress, ond we must remoin ogile in odopiing to new
technologies ond pedogogicol opprooches.

2. Resource Conslroinls: Finonciol resources ore essentiol for our exponsion
ond growth. We need lo explore innovotive woys to secure funding ond
investmenl for our long-term sustoinobility.

3. Economic growlh: The f undomentols of the economy conlinue io f lucluoie
ond leoding to odverse effects in the shorl-run, wiih lhe economy
expected to rebound bock on trock in lhe medium term.

Fulure Oullook

As we look oheod. the Bureou remoins dedicoled to ils core mission of
odvoncing lilerocy ond educotion in Kenyo. Our focus for the coming yeor
ond beyond includes:

l. Digitol leorning Solulions: We will conlinue 1o invesl in digitol leorning
soluiions ond resources to ensure thot we remoin of the forefront of
educotionol innovotion.

2. Digitizotion of services to moke them occessible lo the customers ond oiher
sto keholders.

3. Porlnerships ond Colloborolion: Strenglhening our colloborotions wilh
governmenl ogencies, educotionol inslitutions, ond olher stokeholders to
ensure thot our moleriols ore in line with notionol curriculum stondords ond
policies.

4. Finonciol Sustoinobility: Exploring ovenues for susloinoble funding ond
investment to support our growth ond exponsion initiotives.

5. Community Engogemenl: Engoging wilh locol communities lo belter
underslond their unique educoiionol needs ond ensuring lhol our
publicotions ref lecl locol conlexls.

6. Review of Slroleglc Plon: ln the coming yeor, we hove lorgeled to review
the Stroiegic Plon 2020 -2024 Io olign the some with Medium Term lV ond
lhe Bottom Up Economic Tronsformolions Agendo (BETA). This will olso help
1o olign the plon with the reporl by the Presidenliol Working Porty on
Educotions Reforms, which wos releosed in August 2023. Criticol
recommendoiion on reforming the Competency Bosed Curriculum (CBC),

will hove on impocl on the future of o greoter morket segmenl for which
lhe Bureou hos developed ond disiribuied books.
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We will continue to implement solid ond oggressive morkeiing skotegies to

boost ond moximize the revenue generotion. we will continue to offer high

quolity print solutions to individuols, privote institutions qnd Government
Ministries, Deportments ond Agencies (MDA's).

We will continuolly work with the Ministry of Educotion ond the Kenyo lnstitute

of Cuniculum Development (KICD) in ensuring leorning moteriols ore ovoiled
for the new CBC os well os those of the 8-4-4 system of educotion. We intend

to enhonce institutionol printing copocity, ond venture into production of

bronded exercise books. There is immense opportunity for growth of our

business, ond we will strotegicolly position ourselves to expond our business in

order to moximise shoreholder volue.

We ossure the Government ond our stokeholders thot, the Boord of

Monogement is committed to providing effective leodership in guiding the

orgonisotion towords greoter prosperiiy ond sustoinobility. To this end, Bureou

hos been implementing policies ond progrommes to enhonce ond mointoin

high stondords of ethicol behoviour in occordonce wiih the Leodership ond
lntegrity Ac|,2012 os well os the Public Officer Ethics Act, 2007 omong oiher
lows ond regulotions.

Finonciol R es uils

The gross turnover reolized omounted to Kshs. 2.743 Billion os compored to
Kshs.2.676 Billion in 2021 /22, which wos o 2.5% performonce improvemenf,

moinly due rise in book soles to the Government Order for distribution to the
public primory ond secondory schools.

We registered o gross profit of Kshs. 1.027 Billion os compored to Kshs' 1.137

Billion in FY 2021 /22. This represented o controction of 9.7%, moinly due to
higher costs of soles. Other revenues grew to Kshs. 37.188 Million os compored
to Kshs. 60.859 Million in FY 2021 /22. Ihe other income declined by 39% moinly

due to the reduced investment income. This wos due io the lower interest rote
regime ond the reduced stock of investments. The totol revenues
(oppropriotions in oid) omounted to Kshs. 2.78 Billion in FY 2022/23 os

compored to Kshs. 2.737 Billion in FY 2021 12022, representing o growth of 1 .6%.
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The Bureou being o commerciol stote corporotion hos been over time
mointoined its stotus os o profitoble government investment, operoting with
internolly generoled funds since 1993 ond decloring dividend on o yeorly
bosis, in oddition to the greot contribution the country,s tox revenue.

The Bureou continues to meet its finonciol obligotions to the shoreholder ond
declored dividends bosed on the opproved policy of len (10) per cenl on the
ofler-lox nel profils. The Bureou poid dividends omounting io Kshs. 2g.g93
Million for the yeors ended 30 June, 2019, 2020, 2O2t ond 2022 bosed on the
oudited finonciol stotements ond despite the odverse effects of coVlD-19
Pondemic which disrupted institutionol ond school leorning in 2e2o ond 2o2l .

ln the yeor under review, the Boord declored o dividend of Kshs. l8.gg Million
for the FY 2022/23 ended 30th June 2023, subject to withholding tox, where
opplicoble, whose poyment will be owoiting the finolizotion of the oudit of the
finonciol stotements. This represented o I 2l .5% growth os compored with the
some period FY 2021 /2022, when Kshs. 8.522 Million wos declored.

Apprec iotio n

ln conclusion, I sincerely wish to thonk the Government of Kenyo, the Ministry
of Educotion, stokeholders, business portners, esteemed customers, my
colleogues in the Boord, Monogement ond stoff for their support ond
contribution to our business recovery, growth ond success.

Dr. Rlspoh Wepukhulu, PhD

CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF,T ANAGEMENT

W

W
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6. REPORI OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
I om pleosed to present the Annuol Report ond Finonciol Stotemenls for the
finonciol yeor ended 30rh June 2023, which provides o review of the Bureou's
key operotionol performonce ond highlights of our stroiegic prioriiies.

The Bureou hos continued 1o develop leorning ond teoching moteriols to
supporl the Governmenl in the implemenlolion of boih the Competency
Bosed Curriculum (CBC) ond the oulgoing 8-4-4 educotion system. The

moieriols were submitled to Kenyo lnstituie of Cuniculum Development (KICD)

for evoluotion ond opprovol.

We continue io build strong stokeholder networks ond portnerships with the
Minislry of Educoiion, Kenyo lnslilute of Cuniculum Development (KICD),

County Governmenls, Notionol Governmenl Constiluency development Fund
(NG-CDF), booksellers ond oiher stokeholders including Kenyo Primory Schools
Heods Associotion (KEPSHA), Kenyo Secondory Schools Primory School Heods

Associotion (KESSHA), Kenyo Privole Schools Associotion (KPSA) omong olhers.

Corporole Strotegy Plon

We continue to implemeni lhe fourlh cycle Strotegic Plon 2020-2024, which
wos in the third yeor in the finonciol yeor 202212023.

We ore focused on our mondote to support the Ministry of Educotion in the
provision of quolily leorning ond teoching moteriols to towords lhe
ochievement of the Notionol Gools of Educolion. We os o commerciol stote-
owned ond the lorgesl texlbook publisher in the country. is o criticol ployer in
supporting ond meeting the growing need for insiruclionol moteriols in

institutions of leorning ond ieoching.

The Bureou conlinued with the third yeor of the implemenlotion of the fourth
cycle Slrotegic Plon 2020 - 2024. The Strotegic Plon is premised on lhe four
strotegic pillors, nomely, Finonciql Sustoinobiliiy, Cusiomer Centricity,
Operolionol Efficiency ond Orgonizotionol Copocity Development. Our moin
focus hos been on:

Quollty Educolionol Moleriols: The Bureou remoined sleodfost in its

commilmeni lo providing high-quolity educotionol ond knowledge
moleriols. Our dedicoted teom of oulhors, editors, ond illustrotors worked
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diligently to develop new ond revised publicoiions thot olign with the
evolving educotionol londscope in Kenyo.

2. Digilol Tronsformolion: Embrocing the digitol ero, the Bureou mode
substonliol investmenls in digilol conteni developmeni ond distribuiion. This

shift hos enobled us lo reoch o brooder oudience, especiolly in remote
oreos ond overseos, ond hos improved occess io educolionol resources.
We conlinued to develop interoclive digitol content, promotes versotility in
educolionol resources occess ond usoge.

3. Porlnerships ond Colloborolions: We exponded our colloborotions with
educolionol instiiuiions, governmenl ogencies, ond olher slokeholders io
enhonce the reoch ond impocl of our publicolions. These porinerships
hove helped us better underslond the evolving needs of the educolion
seclor.

4. Strong brond posilion: We redirecled our energies ond focused on sirong
brond position, morket exponsion ond the revomping our customer
experience to deliver quolity producis ond printing solutions to customers
for business growth ond improved shoreholder volue.

Achievements during the yeor under review:

l. lncreosed Morkel Penelrolion: Our efforls in promoiing ond morkeling our
products ond services hove borne fruits by exponding our morkel reoch.
The digitol tronsformotion hos ollowed us to reoch o wider oudience,
ensuring thot students ond educotors ocross the country hove occess to
our moteriols.

2. lmproved Producl Quolity: We hove received positive feedbock from
educotors ond others olike regording ihe quolity ond relevonce of our
educotionol moteriols.

3. Finonciol Sustoinobility: Despite lhe economic uncertointies, lhe Bureou
hos mointoined o stoble finonciol posilion, ensuring thol we con continue
our mission to serve the educolionol needs of our nolion.

4. Modernizotion of prinling press: The yeor under review hos regislered o
remorkoble ochievement following the purchose ond instollotion of lhe
new web offsei printing mochine ond the Binding ond trimming line. This

hos gone o long woy in boosling internol printing copocity ond hence
reducing the production turnoround time. This is port of lhe modernizotion
strotegy which is being implemented in phoses.
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5. Porlnershlps ond colloborollons: The Bureou hos enhonced the copociiy
for colloboroiions ond portnerships, which ore mutuolly beneficiol. We

conlinued io portner with the Kenyo Nolionol Exominotions Council to print

ond dislribute their Exominotions feedbock reports for KCPE ond KCSE.

We continue 1o diversify our business, expond our morkets ond clienlele,
pursue vorious iniliolives oimed ol ochieving the objectives set in the Strotegic
Plon 2020-2024.

The Strotegic Plon hos coplured iniiiolives thol ore responding well to the
emerging technologicol odvoncements ond unpredicloble globol business

trends thot hove been experienced in the publishing ond priniing industry. We

focus on strengthening our regionol footprlnt os o leoding publishing ond
prinling house. This is olso in line with our strotegic mission of providing
innovotive ond competitive publishing ond printing solutions.

We hove enhonced our commitment towords supporting the Government of
Kenyo in ils educotionol reform progroms through the developmeni,
morketing ond distribution of Compelency Bosed Curriculum (CBC)moteriols

throughout lhe country ond slrengthening our regionol footprint os o leoding
publishing ond prinling house.

We coniinue 1o invest in humon copilol to boosi copocity building, 1o improve
ihe stoff knowledge, skills ond competences, motivolion, ottroction ond
retenlion. We continue to promoie lhe enlrenched o customer-cenlric culture
ond preventive mointenonce cullure in order to improve efflciency ond
output in oll oreos of our business. Our employees ore commilled to
excellence in performonce, service delivery, innovotion ond productivily.

Operoting Environmenl
The World reol Gross Domestic Product (GDP) deceleroted by 3.4%in2022, os

compored to 67"in 2021. This wos mojorly contributed by the post COVID-I9
tightening of monetory policies of most economies in the world, the continued
supply choin disruptions, sonctions ogoinst Russio on invosion of Ukroine,
strengthening of the United Stotes Dollor ogoinst mojor currencies omong
others.
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ln the sub-Sohoron Africo, the economy deceleroted by 3.9% in 2022 os
compored to 43% in 2021 . The Eost Africo Community economy reol Gross
domestic Product declined lo 4.9%in 2022 os compored lo 6.7%in 2021 .

The globol inflotion rote settled ot 8.7% in 2022 from 4.7% in 2021 , moinly due
to high energy prices, supply choin disruptions ossocioted with lhe Russio-
Ukroine wqr ond significoni currency depreciolion.

ln Kenyo, the reol Gross Domeslic Producl (GDP) declined to 4.8%in 2022 os
compored to lhe revised growth o17.6%in2022. Ihe growth wos spreod ocross
the sectors bul wos more pronounced in lhe service-oriented octivities.

The monufocturing secior, where the Bureou ploys o crilicol role, grew by 2.7%
in 2022 in reol volue odded os compored to o 7.3 in 2021 . The monufocturing
sector shore of GDP wos 7.87"in 2022.

Chollenges during lhe yeor under review

The Bureou regislered greot successes during lhe yeor under review, but we
olso ocknowledge the chollenges thot lie oheod:

I . Conlinued Digitol Tronsilion: The lronsilion to digitol moleriols remoins o
work in progress, ond we musl remoin ogile in odopting to new
technologies ond pedogogicol opprooches.

2. Resource Conslroinls: Finonciol resources ore essentiol for our exponsion
ond growth. We need lo explore innovotive woys to secure funding ond
investment for our longJerm sustoinobility.

3. Economic growlh: The fundomentols of the economy conlinue to fluctuote
ond leoding 1o odverse effecls in the shorl-run, wiih the economy
expected to rebound bock on lrock in the medium term.

ln the yeor 2022, the business environmenl hod storied off sluggishly with
uncertointy due io the Generol eleclions. This greotly impocted on the level
of ochievement of the Strolegic Plon objectives ond torgets for the Burequ.
However, the Bureou monoged to regisler improvement in performonce os
compored to lhe finonciol yeor 2021 122.
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Finonciol Resulls

Revenues
The gross turnover reolized omounled to Kshs. 2.743 Billion os compored to
Kshs.2.676 Billion in 2021 /22, which wos o l0% performonce improvement,
moinly due rise in book soles to the Government Order for distribution to lhe
public primory ond secondory schools.

We registered o gross profit of Kshs. I.027 Billion os compored to Kshs. 1.137

Billion in FY 2021 /22. This represented o controction ot 9.7%, moinly due 1o

higher costs of soles. Other revenues grew lo Kshs. 37.1 88 Million os compored
1o Kshs. 60.869 Million in FY 2021 122. The oiher income declined by 39% moinly
due to the reduced investmenl income. This wos due 1o the lower inleresl role
regime ond the reduced siock of investmenls. The totol revenues
(oppropriotions in oid) omounted to Kshs. 2.78 Billion in FY 2022123 os

compored to Kshs. 2.737 Billionin FY 2021 12022, representing o growth ot 1 .6%.

Operoling expenses
The operoting expenses omounted lo Kshs. 895.72 Million os compored to
Kshs. I .061 Billion in FY 2021 /22. Oul of lhis omount Kshs. 302.372 Million reloted
to the trode discouni ollowed expenses to cuslomers, os compored to Kshs.

409.775 Million in FY 2021 /22 representing 2l .97"decline.

The operoling expenses declined by .l5.65% 
moinly due 1o lower selling ond

dislribution costs Kshs. 418.7 57 Million (inclusive of trode discounts) os
compored to the previous yeor of Kshs. 587.005 Million. This reflects the lower
thon lorgeled open morket soles during fhe yeor.

ln the yeor under review, the iolol cosls omounted to Kshs. 2.6,l I Billion os
compored to Kshs. 2.6 Billion in FY 2021 /22, represenling o 0.47" increose,
moinly due rising costs of produciion inputs, odverse foreign exchonge rotes
ond rising fuel costs omong others.

Profilobilily
The Bureou registered o preJox profit of Kshs. 158.69 Million in FY

compored to Kshs. 136.805 Million in FY 2021 /22. This wos on
performonce improvemenl ol 23.3%, which wos on indicolion
recovery despite the depressed open morket soles octivities. The

2022/23 os
im pressive

of posilive
book soles
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to the Government of Kenyo through ihe Ministry of Educotion ond the prinl
soles, boosted the profitobility for the yeor.

Finonciol position ond Liquidity
As ol the end of the finonciol yeor 2022/23, the Bureou's net osset worlh wos
regislered ot Kshs. 4.396 os compored to Kshs. 4.352 Billion in the yeor 2021 /22,
representing o growih of 1.02%. The non-current ossets omounled to Kshs.

1.841 Billion os compored to Kshs. I .597 Billion in the previous yeor represeniing
o 'l 5% growlh due lo the purchose of new Web offset Printing Mochine ond
Binding ond Trimming line omong other ossets.

The current ossels reduced to Kshs. 4.02 Billion in FY 2022/23 os compored 1o

Kshs.4.4l4 Billion in FY 2021 /22.The current liobililies reduced lo Kshs. l.463
Billion os compored to Kshs. 1.659 Billion FY 2021 /22represenling I L8% decline
due lo the liquidotion of the motured finonciol obligoiions.

The Bureou hos over the yeors moinioined o solid finonciol posilion with ocid
test rotio being 1.423 times, which indicoies the exlent to which the liquid
ossels con cover lhe currenl liobililies. The Bureou closed the finonciol yeor
wilh o cosh ond cosh equivolents of Kshs. 307.127 Million in FY 2022/23, which
is deemed fovouroble ofler the poyment of motured liobilities.

Dividend s

The Bureou being o commerciol stoie corporotion hos been over time
mointoined its slotus os o profitoble governmenl investment, operoting with
internolly generoted funds since 1993 ond decloring dividend on o yeorly
bosis, in oddition io the greot coniribuiion the country's iox revenue.

The Bureou continues to meet iis finonciol obligolions io the shoreholder ond
declored dividends bosed on the opproved policy of len (10) per cenl on lhe
ofter-lox nel profils. The Bureou poid dividends omounling to Kshs. 28.893
Million for the yeors ended 30 June, 2019, 2020, 2021 ond 2022 bosed on the
oudited finonciol slotements ond despite lhe odverse effects of COVID-19
Pondemic which disrupied instilulionol ond school leorning in 2020 ond 2021 .

ln the yeor under review, the Boord declored o dividend of Kshs. 18.88 Million
for the FY 2022123 ended 301h Jvne 2023, subject io withholding lox, where
opplicoble, whose poyment will be owoiting the finolizotion of the oudii of
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the finonciol slolements. This represented o 121 5% growth os compored wilh
lhe some period FY 2021 /2022, when Kshs. 8.522 Million wos declqred.

Appreclollon
Finolly, moy ltoke this opportunity to sincerely thonk lhe Govemment of Kenyo
(GoK), through the Ministry of Educotion. the Boord, our slokeholders,
monogement ond stqtf whose volued contribution, support ond commitment
hos significontly led to the impressive flnonciol performonce, despite the
business disruptions experienced in the previous yeor.

CPA Vlctor Lomorlo, OGIU
TAANAGI{G DIRFCTOR
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7, STATEMENT OF PERFORMANCE AGAINST PREDETERMINED OBJECIIVES FOR FY

2022r2023

Kenyo Liieroture Bureou hos been implementing the fourth generotion Strotegic Plon

2020 -2024.The Bureou reviews the strotegic plon implementotion on on onnuol bosis.

The operotions of the Bureou ore onchored within o fromework of four (4) sirotegic

pillors ond objectives under the opproved Strotegic Plon for the FY 2020/21- FY

2024125.

These skolegic pillors/ lhemes/ issues ore including:

Plllor l: Flnonciol Suslolnoblllly, which entoils promoting revenue growth ond cost

reduction ond monogemenl to enhonce orgonizotionol sustoinobility.

Pillor 2: Cuslomer Cenldclly, which entoils focus on the needs ond expectotions of

the cuslomer/citizen ond oiher stokeholders.

Plllor 3: Operolionol Efflclency, which entoils enhonced operotionol efficiency in

service delivery processes ond procedures leoding to operotionol effecliveness.

Plllor 4: Orgonlzollonol Copoclty Developmenl, which entoils the progrommes ond

projecis thot promote the employee ond orgonizotion copocity to efficient servjce

delivery.

Strolegic Objeclives

KLB Strotegic Plon 2O2G2024 hos the following strotegic obiectives:

L To grow projected gross revenue from Kshs 2.718 Billion in 2020/2021 to Kshs 3.198

B in 2024/2025

2. To increose customer sotisfoction from 80% in 2Ol9 /2020 1o 83% by 30th )une 2024

3. To improve tolol efficiency ond effectiveness from 1.77 in 202012021 to 1.283 in

2024/2025

4. To enhonce overoge employee productivity from Kshs 13.3m in 202012021 lo Kshs

14.3 Milliorr by 30th June 2024/2025.

The Bureou developed its onnuol work plon for F\ 2022/2023 bosed on the obove tour

{4) pillors/Themes/lssues. The ossessment of the Bureou's performonce ogoinst its
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onnuol work plon is done on o quorterly bosis. The FY 2022123 wos the 3'd yeor of

implemenlotion of ihe Strotegic Plon.

Overview of lhe sholegic plon 2O2O-2O24 for lhe losl three (3) yeors (2O2O-2O231

ln the posl three yeors 2020-2023), the Bureou ochieved on overoll implementotion

roting of 78.8% comprisiog 69 .1% on Finonciol Sustoinobility, 80.1 % on Cuslomer

Cenlriciiy. 96% on Operotionol Efficiency ond effectiveness ond 69.3% on

Orgonizolionol Copocily Developmenl.

Flnonclol Sustolnoblllty Plllor

The Bureou projected io grow projecled revenue from Kshs. 2.7188 in

202012021to Kshs 3.1988 in 202412025.

tr By the end of lhe third yeor of the SP implemenlotion cumulotive revenue

wos of Kshs. 7.28 os compored 1o o torget of Kshs. 8.1B.

tr This indicotes o negotive vorionce of Kshs.0.938 ond on ochievemenl rote

ot 88.97.

O The shortfoll of Kshs 0.938 wos from projeciions mode on print soles ond

diversificolion to other revenue streoms business which wos offected by the

ousterity meosures iniroduced by the Notionol Government Minislries,

I

59.1%62.7% 61 .7% 82.9%

81 .6% 80.1%80% 78.8%

95% 105% 96.7%90%

637o 62% 63-/o 6?.3%

c8.1% 78.8%73.?% 74.4%
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Deporlmenls ond Agencies (MDAs) ond County Governmenls which show

huge reduction on the budgel on printing octivities.

3 - Year Revenue per segment-Target vs Actual

I

I

2. Cuslomer Centricity Pillor

Ensure producl
ond service
ovoilobility

lncreose
Customer
Solisfoction

Achieve Cuslomer
Sotisfoclion Level of
82%

lnlernol
Cuslomer
solisfoction
survey wos
conied oul ond
lhe Bureou wos
toled ol 82V"

07" The projecled 83%

roting by end of
the SP

lmplemenlolion is

expected to be
oiioined.

Develop ond
publish 475 morket
driven books

Developed ond
published 326
tilles

- I 49 litles The remoining lilles
fo be developed
in 2023-2024
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Converted
titles inlo
books

644

e-
-l l7 Tilles The remoining titles

io be converted in
2023-2024

761 tiiles lo be
converted lo e-titles

Processing of 213

unsoliciled
monuscripls

156 monuscripts
were
processed

-57 Monuscripls To be processed
lhis current yeor

More products to
be developed

Diversificolion
of producls &
services

Design & develop
12 olremolive
products & services

4 producls ond
only one
service wos
developed

-8 producls
services

&

Process & respond
to customer
inquiries within 24
hrs

The

turnoround
time of 24
hours wos
ochieved

0 r00%

Process ond
deliver customer
orders within 24
hours

The
lurnoround
time of 24

hours ond 7

doys wos
ochieved

0 100%

W" t00%Review ond
implement
customer service
chorter

Reviewed
ond
implementoti
on ongoing

Design ond
implement two (2)

customer loyolty
Progroms

The cusiomer
loyolty
progroms
were nol
designed ond
hence nol
implemented

o% t00%

lmprove
customer
experience

The 52 weekly
newsletters & l2
monlhly bulletins
lo be published

52 newslelters
& I 2 bulletins
published os
per plon.

Nit 100%
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75 tltle! submltled
lo KICD for
opprovol

45 titles
submiiied to
KICD were
opproved

30 Titles 60%

Undeiloke lwelve
(12) quollty
lnspectlon reporls
for row mote ols

Twelve (l 2)

quolity
inspection
reports for row
moteriols
underioken

Nil 1@%

Underloke twelve
(12) quollty
lnrpectlon reporls
lor servlce
rendered

Twelve (121

quolity
inspection
reporis for
service
rendered
conied out

Nit 100%

Corry oul twelve
(12) quollty
lntpecllon reporh
for flnlshed
produch (lnlernol
ond externol
supply lor quollly
slondordr)

Twelve l12l
quolity
inspection
reports for
finished
products
done

Nit 100%

Corry oul lhree (3)

Suppller
Performonce
evoluollon reporh

Three (3)

Supplier
Performonce
Evoluotion
reports done

Nit 1@%

Corry oul o
corporole brond
oudll ond
lmplemenl
flndlngs

Brond
wos
out

oudit
corried

0% 100%

Develop &
lmplemenl l(tB
brond monuol

KLB brond
monuol
developed

0% 1@%

Corry oul 16

lnlervlews for CEO

l0
for

interviews
the CEO

-6 62.5%
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3. Operolionol efficiency ond effectiveness Pillot

& mgl lo bulld
stroleglc medlo
relotlonshlps

ond
monogement
were corried
out

Corry oul 3lx (6)

corporole soclol
volue progroms

5 progroms
were corried
out

I 83.3%

Acquire &
mointoin ISO

27OO1:2O13

certificotion

The

certificotion
for ISO

27OO1:2O13

not yel
ochieved

so% s0%

0% 100%Mointoining
ISO 900 1 :201 5

certificolion

Cerlificotion
moinloined

Re-Engineer
Business

process

Oulsource
non-core
services

3 Non core
services were
out sourced

Nit r00%

3 processes lo
be lntegroled

5 processes

iniegroted
Nir 100%
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4. Orgonizollonol Copocity Developmenl Pillor

16 syrlem! lo
be lnslolled
ond
lnlegroted

20 syslems
were instolled
& integroted

Nit r00%

lmprove
printing
copocity

press

lncreose
mochlne
copoclly
ullllzollon
8s%

ol

Copocity
utilizotion ot

63% 27%

Review ond implement
orgonizotionol structure

Orgonogrom revised o% 100%

Corry ou1 recruitmenl &
plocement of 25 quolified
sloff

l6 stoff out of .25 were
recruited

-36% 64%

Design & implement three
(3) succession
monogement plon

Three succession plons
hove been pui in
ploce

Nit i00%

Slrengthen
humon resource
monogement
plonning

Corry oul three (3) Troining
Needs Assessmenl (TNA)

Three (3)Troining Needs
Assessment were
corried oul

Nil r00%

Prepore t submlt four (4)
performonce controcllng
reports

12 quorlerly reports
generoled

Nit t00%

The revenue torgel for three
yeor3 per employee wos
Kshs.42.62M

The ocluol revenue per
employee for lhree
yeors wos Kshs. 35.89M

-6.73M 84%

lmprove employee
welfore

Corry out onnuol
envlronmenl survey
lmplement flndlngs

work
ond

Annuol
environment
conied out

work
survey

Nit 100%

Develop & lmplemenl three
(3) bootd work plons

Three (3) boord work
plons developed

Nil r00%
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Revlew four (4) boord
commltlee c horlers

4 boord commiitee
chorters reviewed

Nit 10070

Comply wlth lhe
conslllullon of Kenyo ond
olher lows

Complied with the
constitulion ond other
lows

Nil 100%
Shengthen
corporole
governonce

Revlew & lmplemenl lhe
Corrupllon Prevenllon Plon
(cPP)

CPP reviewed ond
implemented

Nit 100%

Corry oul renovotlon ol KtB

bulldlng 2nd floor weslern
wing

Renovotion of 2nd floor
western wing not done

-100% 0%

Exponslon of worehouse Exponsion of
worehouse not done

-100% o%

Underloke producllon floor
opllmlzollon

floorProduction
redone

Nit 100%

Procure & lnsloll flve
pilntlng mochlne lo
lncreose copoclty

Procured three
mochines: Web
mochine, binding
mochine, oir
compressor, Electric
Distribution boord &
Forklift

Nit 100%
Orgonlzollonol
copoclly
enhoncemenl

Prolect lo prlnl 30m books were18.1M books
prinled

-t l.9M 60.3%

Procure 8 vehlcle lo
enhonce fleel copoclly

Only two(2) vehicles
were procured

-6 25%

47 offlceProcure
equlpmenl

35 vorious equipment
were procured

-12 74%

Procure ofllce 2l pleces of
furnlture

67 pieces of furniture
were procured

+45 319%

Procure 26 ICI hordwore 25 ICT hordwore were
procured

I 96%

Orgonlzollonol
copoclty
enhoncemenl

Dlspo3e ldle ossels All the vehicles
plonned for disposol
were disposed

Nil 100%

Devclop t
lmplemenl
enlerprlse rlsk

monogement
(ERM) lromework

Develop on ER IA policy ERM policy
developed

wos Nit \o0%
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Develop lhe onnuol
colpolole work plon

Three onnuol work
plons were developed

Nil lCoV

Develop o monllorlng &
evoluotlon fiomework

AnM&Efromework
wos developed

Nit lW"Design
implement
monitoring
evoluotion
lromework

&

&
Evoluole tlroleglc plon
lmplemenlollon

Slrotegic plon hos
been evoluoted
quorterly ond midterm
review conied oui

Nit lW"
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The Strotegic Plon octivities for yeor 2022123 were coplured in the signed Performonce

Cohtroct ior FY 2022123 ond were coscoded 10 oll ihe codres of sloff through the

Bolonced Score Performonce Monogement Sysiem.
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8. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Corporote Governonce is the struclure of the rules, proctices ond processes used io

direct ond monoge on orgonizotion. ln lhe Bureou Corporote Governonce hos been

entrenched through vorious inslruments. lt hos provided the fromework for the

ottoinment of the Bureou's slrotegic objeclives in o globolly dynomic business

environment. The Bureou hos continuolly operoted within corporole governonce

principles lhot serve to bolonce the inierest of vorious stokeholders. Corporole

governonce encomposses oll spheres of monogement from ihe strotegic iniliotives io

performonce monogemenl ond corporole disclosure.

The Boord ond Monogement recognises ond embroces the bosic principles of

corporole governonce which include occountobility, tronsporency, foirness ond

responsibility. This promoles the enhoncement ond protection of the shoreholder

volue, continued sustoinobility, ond enhonced promoiion of o knowledgeoble ond

inspired society.

The Boord of Monogemenl ocknowledges the significonl role of the good corporote

governonce proctices ond hos committed itself to moximise shoreholder volue in o

lowful, elhicol ond sustoinoble monner guided by the Sfole Corporotions Act Cop

446, Leodership ond lntegrity Act 2012, Public Officers Ethics Act 2003, Kenyo

Literolure Bureou Act Cop 209 ond Mwongozo Code of Governonce for Slole

Corporotions. This enioils ihe conlinuous review ond improvement on the processes

ond struclures used to direct ond monoge the business offoirs of the Bureou. the

fromework for inlernol controls ond the respeclive roles of individuol Boord Members

ond Monogement.

o) BOARD AND COMMITTEE CHARIERS

The Boord ond ils constituenl commitlee hove opproved Boord Chorlers thot guides the

conduct of meetings ond other deliberotions of the Boord ond ihe commitlees. The

Eoord provides leodership. integrity, enterprise ond good judgement in direciing ihe

Bureou ond ocls in the best interest of ihe business for continued viobility ond

susioinobility. The Boord of Monogemeni confirms thot the opproved existing Boord
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Chorter ond their respective Boord Committee Chorters hove been oligned to the

provisions of the Mwongozo Code of Governonce for Siole Corporotions ond olher

reloled lows or sloiutes.

b) THE COMPOSTTTON OF IHE BOARD Or MANAGEMENT

Ihe Boord of Monogemenl comprises nine [9] members: lhe Choirmon, Monoging

Direclor, five [5] independenl direclors ond two [2] direclors representing vorious

governmentol ogencies os per lhe Kenyo Literolure Bureou Act Cop 209 of 1980 (Revised

2012).

ln line with lhe Mwongozo Code of Governonce, the Boord is generolly constituted

toking inlo occounl seclor requirements, oge, gender, diversity of skills, ocodemic
quolificolions ond experience needed to help the Bureou ochieve ils gools ond

ob.jectives. Six (6) of ihe members of lhe Boord, including ihe Choirmon, ore

independent. Ihe oreos of experiise of the members, who served during the finonciol

yeor, ore os follows:

Nomes of Boord Members ond lhelr oreos of experllse

Dr. Rispoh N. Wepukhulu,

PhD

Educotion ond Adminislrotion

CPA, Victor Lomorio, OGW Accounting,

Monogement

lnveslment ond Finonciol

Dr. Elyos Abdi, PhD Educotion ond Administrotion

CPA. Cheryl Mojiwo Accounting,

Monogement

lnvestment ond Finonciol

Mr. Michoel Monori Corporole Govemonce, Bonking ond Finonce

Mrs. Edise W. Ndirongu Theology ond Counselling

Mr. Dovid K. Kimelo Educolion ond Administrolion

Ms. Doris Shiondo Bonking ond Finonce

Mr. Mercelino S. Lesoigor Legoljurisprudence
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c) APPOINTMENT AND REMOVAT OF BOARD MEMBERS

The Boord of Monogement of the Bureou is constituied os per ihe provisions of Kenyo

Liieroture Bureou Act Cop 209 of 1980 (Revised 2012) ond os per the Stote

Corporotions Act. The oppoiniing oulhority in cose of the Choirmon, the President of
the Republic of Kenyo, while Boord members ore oppointed by the Cobinet Secretory

in chorge of Educotion.

The removol of lhe Boord members is olso guided by the provisions of Kenyo Literolure

Bureou Act Cop 209 of l9B0 (Revised 2012), lhe Stoie Corporotions Act ond the

Provisions of the Mwongozo Code of Slofe Corporotions.

d) THE ROLES AND FUNCITONS OF THE BOARD

The Boord of Monogement provides leodership ond stroiegic direction of ihe Bureou.

The moin responsibilities of the Boord include:

i) Estoblishment of the short ond longierm gools of ihe Bureou ond strotegic plons

to ochieve those gools;

ii) Approvol ond review of onnuol budgets;

iii) Risk monogemeni ond complionce by ensuring odequote sysiems of internol

controls ore in ploce to ensure business continuity;

iv) Review of finonciol performonce. expendilure ond commiiments;

v) Selling ond periodicolly reviewing orgonisotionol key performonce indicotors os

well os monogemeni performonce; ond

vi) Supporting monogement to enhonce shoreholder volue.

To effectively dischorge ihese roles, the Boord of Monogement hos full occess lo the

Monoging Director ond to relevonl compony informotion. The existing regulotory

inslrumenls olso ollow them to seek independent professionol odvice on the Bureou's

molters. where necessory, o1 ihe expense of the Bureou.

e) ROI.E OF THE CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The primory role of lhe Choirmon is lo provide sirotegic leodership to the Boord. He

choirs Boord meetings ensuring meetings ore properly conducted ond orderly, foir

decisions ore mode, sufficlenl informotion 1o dischorge ils duties ore mode ovoiloble
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ond generolly, enobles effective monogemeni of the Boord. The Monoging Director,
on the oiher hond, is the responsible for the doy-to-doy monogemenl of the Bureou

0 succEsstoN PLAN

The Bureou hos on estoblished o well thought out succession plon oimed oi ensuring
business continuiiy ol oll levels of the Boord ond Monogement. The terms of the
members of the Boord of Monogement ore scheduled to end ol different limes io
guoronlee continuity.

9) BOARD INDUCTION AND TRAINING

The Bureou conducts on onnuol ond rototionol Boord lnduction ond Troining for iis

Boord members 1o orm them with knowledge ond skills required lo execule their
Boord roles including the commiilee functions. The troining covers the functions,
powers, responsibilities ond operoiions of lhe boord of monogement ond includes
corporote governonce omong others.

h) BOARO AND MEMBER PERFORMANCE EVAI.UATION

The Boord conducts on onnuol evoluotion coordinoted by the stote corporoiions
Advisory Commiltee (SCAC) to ossess its effectiveness ln dischorging its mondote. The
process entoils o self-evoluotion for eoch director, evoluotion of ihe Choirmon by the
Boord on lhe overoll Boord interociions ond conduct of business meelings ond
evoluotion of the chief Execuiive officer. The Bureou conducts the Boord meetings
eilher in person or virtuol bosis.

i) BOARO MEETINGS AND ATTENDANCE

i) FUr.r, BoARD OF MANAGEMENT

The Full Boord of Monogement meets of leost once in o quorier or more depending
on the requirements of ihe business up io o moximum of six (6) ond in complionce
with the Government guidelines on such meelings. The Boord hos o formol schedule
of moliers to be discussed. The members receive odequote notice ond detoiled
reports in good time io focililote informed deliberolions ond decision moking ond in

complionce with the Mwongozo Code of Governonce for Sfole Corporotions.

The Boord promoies on environment of innovotive thinking, consulloiion, cordiol
relotions, informotion shoring, ond openness in communicoiion. The Boord hos on
opportunity lo meel wilh oll the Bureou's sloff in December of eoch yeor during the
end of yeor luncheon.
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Boord Appointmenl

The Choirmon ond the Boord members were oppoinied on lOrh Morch 2023. The Boord

wos inouguroted on 3l '1 Moy 2023 by the Cobinet Secrelory f or Educotion, Hon. Ezekiel

Mochogu, CBS. This is lhe only meeling thot the Boord held during the yeor under

review.

The Boord held o totol of seven (7) meetings (including speciol meelings) during lhe
yeor under review, which were well otlended os deloiled below:

Full Boord lnougurollon meellng membershlp otlendonce

j) BoARD COMMTnEES

The Boord hos lhree stonding commiilees wilh specific delegoled outhorilies ond
'terms of reference. They ossist in effeclively dischorging vorious business functions ond
responsibililies ond submit reporls of lheir oclivilies to the Boord. These committees of

the Boord ore:

o) Audlt ond Rlsk Monogemenl ond Complionce Commltlee

b) tlnonce Humon Resources ond Generol Purpose Commltlee

c) Operotion & Strotegy Commlllee

Dr. Rbpoh N. Wepukhulu, PhD Choirperson 1/l

CPA, Victor Lomorio. OGW Monoging Direclor 1/1

Represenling Ministry of
Educotion

111Dr. Elyos Abdi, PhD

CPA, Cheryl Mo.iiwo Alternoie, CS Notionol

Treosury

111

Mr. Michoel Monori lndependent Member I l1

Mn. Edise W. Ndirongu lndependent Member 1/1

1/lMr. Dovid K. Kimeio lndependenl Member

lndependent Member 1/1Ms. Doris Shiondo

lndependenl Member vlMr. Mercelino S. Lesoigor
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Good Corporote governonce proctices dictote thot foctors such os
minimum number of members per commiltee, diverse competencies, mix of
skills ond experience be token into consideroiion in constiluting committee
membership.

ln constiluting the Commiilees, the Office of the President circulor No.
OP/CAB.9/lA doled l lth Morch 2020 on Monogemenl of Stote
Corporotions) issued by the Heod of Public Service, opplies os follows:

i) The number of members to ony Committee should be no more thon one
third (l/3), meoning four (4) members per Commitlee. Further, members
con only sit in o moximum of two (2) commillees. Any exceptions musl
secure written opprovol of the respeclive Cobinet Secretory in consultotion
with Stote Corporotions Advisory Commiilee.

ii) The Boord sholl oppoinl lhe choirpersons of eoch Committee. with priorily
given to lndependenl Directors to serve in such copocities. The Boord
Choirpersons sholl not sit in Commillees os members or in ottendonce.

iii) Excepl the members representing lhe Nolionol Treosury ond porent
Ministry, o member serving in the Boord Audit Commitiee sholl not be
oppointed member of Finonce Commiltee ond vice verso. The conslilution
of the Audit Committee should slrictly comply with Nqtionol Treosury
circulors issued from time to iime.

iv) The Commitlee members sholl serve for o coniinuous period of up lo twelve
(12) months, ond thereofter be subject to rolotion excepl for the Notionol
Treosury ond Porent Ministry represenlolives.
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v) The number of members to ony Committee should be no more thon one
third (l/3). meoning four (4) members per Committee. Further, members
con only sit in o moximum of two (2) commiltees. Any exceptions must

secure written opprovolof the respective Cobinet Secrelory in consulfoiion
with Stote Corporollons Advisory Commiitee.

The Boord Committees meet ol leost on quorterly bosis. The Monoging Direclor is o
member of the Boord ond the Secretory to oll Boord Committees, wiih gronted powers

to delegote the some to members of Senior Monogemeni except the Audil, Risk

Monogemenl ond Complionce Committee. where the lnlernol Audil Monoger is lhe
Secretory.

k) BoARD COMMTnEES'MEMBERSHTP TORFY 2022/23

During the yeor, the Boord hos the following committees whose membership wos os

follows:

AUDIT RISK MANAGEMENT & COMPTIANCE CO,IAMITIEE

NO. NAME POSTTtON

I Mr. Dovid Kimeto Choirmon
2 Ms. Cheryl Moiiwo Member
3 Mr. Morcelino Lesoigor Member
4 Represenlotive of the Ministry of

Lobour ond Sociol Proteclion
Member

OPERATIONS AND STRATEGY COMMINEE

FINANCE, HUMAN RESOURCE & GENERAT.PURPOSE COMMITIEE

NO. NAAAE POStflON
I Mrs. Edise Ndironou Choirperson
2 Ms. Doris Shiondo Member
3 Dr. Elyos Abdi. PhD Member
4 Representolive of ihe University

of Noirobi
Member

NO. NAME POStflON
I Mr. Michoel Monori Choirperson
2 Ms. Cheryl Moiiwo Member
3 Ms. Doris Shiondo Member
4 Representotive of Nolionol

Commission for Science,
Member
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AUDIT, RISK MANAGEMENT AND COMPLIANCE COMMIITEE

The Audit ond Risk Monogement Commiltee's mondole is 1o ensure KLB ossets ore
sofeguorded ond continuolly evoluole the effectiveness of the internol control system.

The Committee reports directly to the Boord of Monogemenl. tt is chorged wilh the
following res po nsibilities:

(i) Evoluoting the scope. noture ond priorilies of oudit, risk monogement ond
complionce.

{ii) Reviewing ospects relevonl to governonce, inlernol control procedures, risk

monogement ond internol oudii.
(iii) Ensuring thoi lhe lnternol Audil function is odequotely resourced ond hos

oppropriote stonding within the orgonizotion.
(iv) Considerotion of oudii findings of the internol ouditor ond monogement's response.
(v) Considerotion of mojor findings ond recommendotions of externol ouditors in their

Monogemeni Letter ond monogemenl's response.
(vi) Reviewing lhe function, independence, operotions ond findings of the Inlernol

Audit deportment.
(vii) Reviewing risks offecting the Bureou ond monogemenl strotegies in oddressing

ihem:
(viii) Ensuring odherence lo the code of ethics; ond
{ix) Such other dulies or function os moy be ossigned by the Boord which ore relevont

to oudit ond investigotions.

The Commlllee wos oppolnted on 3ld Moy 2023 ond hence dld nol hold ony meetlng
durlng lhe yeor under revlew slnce the quorlerly meetlngs were sloled lor July 2023.

TINANCE, HUMAN RESOURCES AND GENERAT PURPOSE COMMITTEE

Ihe mondole of the Finonce. Humon Resource ond Generol Purpose Commillee is to

provide guidonce lo lhe Boord of Monogement in fulfiling ils oversighi responsibilities for

fiscol plonning ond conlrol, finonciol reporting, humon resources monogement, supply

choin processes, corporote communicotions, legol ond odminitrotive functions of the

Bureou. The Commiilee is chorged with lhe responsibilily of considering ond moking

recommendotions 1o the Boord on the following:

(i) Bureou's budget ond finonciol resources.

{ii) Mojor resource ollocotions ond copilol investments.
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(iii) Adherence to procuremeni lows 1o ensure processes ore cost effective ond delivers

volue for money.

(iv) Operoling finonciol resulls of the orgonizotion.

(v) Orgonizotion structure, ossignment of senior monogemeni responsibilities, iheir coreer

developmenl ond succession.

(vi) Remunerotion slruclure for sloff.

(vii) Humon Resources Policies.

(viii) Corporote sociol responsibility (CSR) ond environmentol stewordship progrommes.

(ix) Complionce with the Conslitution of Kenyo, oll opplicoble lows, regulotions,

stondords ond governmeni dkectives.

(x) Complionce wilh the orgonizolion's Code of Conduct, elhics ond governonce

principles.

(xi) Torgets ond objeclives set ou1 in lhe ogreed performonce meosurement fromework

wiih the Governmenl of Kenyo.

The Commlttee wos oppolnted on 31't Moy 2023 ond hence dld not hold ony meellng
durlng lhe yeor under revlew slnce the quorlerly meetlngs were sloled tor Jvly 2023.

OPERATION & STRATEGY COMMINEE

The mondote of ihe Operotion & Strotegic Commitlee is io support the Boord of
Monogement in its oversight responsiblilies over the core business of the Bureou ond ihe
implementotion of the stroiegic objeclives os spelt out in the Approved Sirolegic Plon

2020 - 2024.

The committee considers ond moke recommendolions io the Boord on Bureou's core
business, publishing ond prinling, os well os new developmenis ond technologies in the

industry, including:
(i) Business development stroiegies ond the progress of lhe implementolion of the KLB

Strolegic Plon 2020 - 2024.

(ii) Morkel performonce of both books ond instiiutionol printing soles.

(iii) Bureou's publicotions (both print ond digitol), trends ond stroiegies.
(iv) Troding lerms reports ond, the Bureou's debt ond credit monogement strotegies.
(v) Cuslomer sotisf oction survey/level.
(vi) Strotegies to increose internol produclion volumes, copociiy utilizotion of produclion

presses/mochines ond modernizotion slrotegy of the printing press.

(vii) Any oiher function ossigned by the Boord.
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The Commltlee wos oppolnled on 31, Moy 2023 ond hence dld nol hold ony meetlng
durlng lhe yeor under revlew slnce lhe guorlerly meetlngs were sloled lot July 2023.

l) DTRECTORS' REMUNERATTON

The Boord Members ore enlitled to silting ollowonces for every meeting ottended,

lunch ollowonce (in lieu of lunch being provided), occommodoiion oilowonce ond

tronsport ollowonce where opplicoble, within set limits of governmenl for stote

corporoiions. Members ore olso poid such loxoble ollowonce os opproved by the

Cobinel Secrelory for Educotion, Stote Corporotions Advisory Committee (SCAC)

ond the Solories ond Remunerotion Commission (SRC) when on officiol duty in ond

outside the country. ln oddition, the Choirmon is poid o monthly honororium. The

Bureou does not gront loons or guorontee for loons to boord members.

m) STAFF REMUNERATION

Stoff remunerotion is bosed on the susloined performonce by the employees ond

budget ond is subject to the opprovol of the Boord ond the Solories ond

Remunerotion Commission (SRC). Yeor-end rewords ond benefits ore tled to the

overoll fiscol performonce of lhe Bureou. KLB undertokes o comprehensive onnuol

sloff opproisol ogoinst lheir pre-ogreed torgets ond objectives, ond this informs the

individuol performonce ond contribulion to the compony performonce ond

ochievement of ihe overoll gools.

n) CONFIICT OF INTEREST

In the Bureou's Boord Chorler, Members ore required to moke o writien disclosure of

ony ogendo or tronsoction, which would constitule o conflict of inleresl ond 10

obstoin from the discussion or voting when such molters ore being considered.

lndividuol Boord Members exercise independence of judgement ond professionol

compelencies for effeclive governonce of lhe Bureou. During the Boord meetings.

the Boord members ore required to declore ony conflict of interesl with the business

of the doy, ond excuse lhemselves from ony porticipotion in the porticulor meeting.

All Directors ore required to inform the Boord of ony conflicts or potentiol conflicts of

inleresl they moy hove in relolion to porticulor ilems of business; ond they ore required
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io obsent themselves from discussion or decisions on those motters, unless resolved

otherwise by the remoining members of the Boord.

o) INTERNAL CONTROTS

The Boord is commitied to estoblishing ond moniloring o risk monogemenl fromework

ond to conlrolling ils business ond finonciol octivities with o view to moximising

profitoble business opportunilies ond ensuring complionce wilh legol ond reguloiory

requirements. The Boord ossesses the effectiveness of the Bureou's internol conlrol

syslems on o quorierly bosis. li is expected lhol the systems in ploce will conlinuolly

provide reosonoble controls in oll governonce ond operotionol oreos.

p) ETHICS AND CONDUCT

The Bureou recognises the importont role ethicol slondords ploys in orgonisotionol

growth ond developmeni. A code of conduct is o public stotement thot outlines our

expectotions ond holds us occountoble to our conduct in business. The revised

document wos circuloted 1o oll Boord members ond employees, who ore required to

reod, underslond. sign ond remoin bound by ihe provisions. Adequote mechonisms

ore in ploce lo receive comploints, invesligole lhe ollegolions of unethicol contoci

ond discipline. The Bureou colloborotes with Ethics ond Anti-Corruption Commission

(EACC) io enlrench the culture of ethics in oll our undertokings.

The ongoing implementotion of the Mwongozo Code of Governonce for Stole

Corporolions is o significonl step towords deepening corporole governonce,

professionolism, elhics ond integrity in monogement of KLB offoirs.

q) GOVERNANCE AUDII
The Boord of Monogement usuolly undertokes o Governonce Audil ofler every two

(2) yeors or os it moy be necessory. The results of lhe oudit hove indicoted continuous

complionce with ihe Corporote Governonce provisions ond guidelines. The next

Governonce Audit is schedule for the finonciol yeor 2023/2024.

r) GOING CONCERN
The Boord of Monogement confirms ihoi the compony hos odequole resources to
continue in business in the foreseeoble future. Bosed on this reoson, the Boord

continues io odopt the going concern bosis when preporing the finonciol siolements.
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9. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SECIION A

The opcrollonol ond finonclol pedormonce

The Bureou is implementing the fourth cycle Strolegic Plon 2020-2024, whose first yeor of
implementolion wos 2O2O/21. The Bureou emborked on conlinued implemenlolion of the
Sirolegic Plon. which hos provided o re-energised strotegic direction bosed on the following
strotegic pillors:

I . Flnonclol Sustolnoblllly
2. Cuslomer Cenklclly
3. Operollonol Efflclency ond Effecllveness

4. Orgonlzotlonol Copoclty Developmenl

The slrolegic pillors were formuloied bosed on the following slrolegic objeclives ond
strolegies:
I . To grow proJected gross revenue f rcm 2.718 Bllllon ln 2O2O/21 lo 3.198 Bllllon ln 2024/25

This strotegic ob.lective will be ochieved through lhe following strotegies:
o) Grow revenue from the sole of textbooks to the Government run schools
b) Grow revenue from the sole of books to lhe open morket
c) Grow revenue from prinl soles

d) Grow revenue from portnership wiih copyright owners
e) Grow olternotive revenue slreoms
f ) Gros investment income through prudenl ond oplimol investmenl of funds
g) Grow net profit
h) Mobilizotion of resources from developmenl portners ond donor ogencies

The Bureou hos diversified its revenue streoms ond exponded its product ond service ronge
to include the Eorly Yeor Educolion {EYE) books. formerly known os Tusome, which ore now
published, printed ond distributed by the Bureou. The Bureou hos olso estoblished o niche
under the Autobiogrophy segment. where eminent persons lounched their memoirs.

Revenues
The gross turnover reolized omounied 1o Kshs. 2.743 Billion os compored to Kshs. 2.676 Billion in
2021 122, which wos o 2.5% pertotmonce improvement. moinly due rise in book soles io the
Governmenl Order for distribulion to the public primory ond secondory schools.

We registered o gross proflt of Kshs. I .027 Billion os compored to Kshs. I .l 37 Billion in FY 2021 122.

This represenled o conlroction ol 9.7%, moinly due to higher cosis of soles. Other revenues
grew to Kshs. 32. I 88 Million os compored to Kshs. 60.869 Million in FY 2021 122. The oiher income
declined by 39% moinly due to ihe reduced investment income. This wos due to the lower
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interest rote regime ond the reduced stock of invesiments. The totol revenues (oppropriotions
in oid) omounled to Kshs. 2.78 Billion in FY 2022123 os compored to Kshs. 2.737 Billion in FY

2021 12022, represenling o growth of 1.6%.

Operoling expenses
The operoiing expenses omounted lo Kshs. 895.72 Million os compored to Kshs. 1.061 Billion in

FY 2021 122. Out of this omouni Kshs. 302.322 Million reloted to the hode discount ollowed
expenses lo customers, os compored to Kshs. 409.775 Million in FY 2021/22 representing 21.9%

decline.

The operoiing expenses declined by 15.65% moinly due io lower selling ond distribution cosls
Kshs. 418.757 Million (inclusive of lrode discounls) os compored to the previous yeor of Kshs.

587.005 Million. This reflects lhe lower thon lorgeled open morket soles during the yeor.

ln lhe yeor under review. the totol cosis omounted to Kshs. 2.61 I Billion os compored to Kshs.

2.6 Billion in F\ 2021 122, representing o 0.4% increose, moinly due rising costs of production
inputs, odverse foreign exchonge roles ond rising fuel costs omong others.

Profitobility
The Bureou registered o pre-tox profit of Kshs. I 68.69 Million in FY 2022/23 os compored to Kshs.

135.805 Million in FY 2021 /22. This wos on impressive performonce improvement of 23.37",

which wos on indicotion of positive recovery despite the depressed open morket soles
octivities. The book soles lo the Governmenl of Kenyo through the Ministry of Educotion ond
the print soles, boosted the profitobiliiy for the yeor.

Finonciol posilion ond Liquidity
As ot lhe end of the finonciol yeor 2022123, the Bureou's net osset worlh wos regislered ot
Kshs. 4.396 os compored lo Kshs. 4.352 Billion ln lhe yeor 2O2l /22. representing o growlh of
1.02%.Ihe non-currenl ossels omounted to Kshs. 1.841 Billion os compored to Kshs. I .597 Billion

in the previous yeor representing o l5% growih due to the purchose of new Web offset Prinling
Mochine ond Binding ond Trimming line omong other ossets.

The cunent ossets reduced to Kshs.4.02 Billion in FY 2022123 os compored 10 Kshs. 4.414 Billion

in FY 2021/22. The current liobilities reduced to Kshs. 1.463 Billion os compored lo Kshs. 1.659

Billion FY 2021/22 represenling I 1.8% decline due to ihe liquidotion of the motured finonciol
obligotions.

The Bureou hos over the yeors moinloined o solid finonciol position with ocid tes't rolio being
I .423 iimes, which indicotes the exlent to which lhe liquid osseis con cover the current
liobiliiies. The Bureou closed the finonciol yeor with o cosh ond cosh equivolenls of Kshs.
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3O7.127 Million in FY 2022123, which is deemed fovouroble ofler the poymeat of motured
liobilities.

Dividend s

The Bureou being o commerciol stote corporolion hos been over lime mointoined its siolus
os o profiioble government invesimenl, operoting with internolly generoled funds since 1993
ond decloring dividend on o yeorly bosis, in oddition lo lhe greot contribution the country's
tox revenue.

The Bureou continues io meet its finonciol obligotions to lhe shoreholder ond declored
dividends bosed on the opproved policy of len (10) per cenl on lhe ofler-lox nel proflls. Ihe
Bureou poid dlvidends omounting 1o Kshs. 28.893 Million for the yeors ended 30 June, 2019,
2O2O, 2021 ond 2022 bosed on the oudited finonciol stolemenls ond despite lhe odverse
effects of COVID-19 Pondemic which disrupted instilutionol ond school leorning in 2020 ond
2021 .

In the yeor under review, the Boord declored o dividend of Kshs. 18.88 Million for the FY

2022/23 ended 301h June 2023, subject lo wilhholding tox, where opplicoble, whose poymenl
will be owoiting the finolizolion of the oudii of ihe finonciol slolements. This represented o
121.5% growth os compored with the some period FY 2021 12022, when Kshs. 8.522 Million wos
declored.

2. To lncreose c uslomer sollsfocllon kom 8O7" ln 2019 /2O lo 83% ln 2024/25
This slroiegic objective will be ochieved through the following strotegies
o) lncreose customer sotisfoction level
b) Ensure product ond service ovoilobility
c) Diversificolion of products ond services
d) Iimely delivery of products ond services
e) Improve customer experiences
f) lmprove quolity of producls ond services
g) lmprove corporoie imoge

We continuolly onolysing the needs, lostes ond preferences of the consumers ond used
lhe feedbock lo develop improved products ond services, formuloiing strotegies for ihe
diversificotion of products ond services. The conlinued complionce wilh the lnternolionol
Stondordizotion Orgonizolion (lSO) 9001:2015 Quolily Monogement System provides on
ossuronce sysiem for lhe quoliiy of our producls ond services for our cuslomers.

3. To lmprove lolof operollonol efflciency (out/lnpul) from 1.177\n2O2O121 lo 1.283\n2024125
This strolegic objective is being implemented through the following strolegies:
o) Re-engineerBusiness processes.
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b)

c)
d)

lntegrote ICT in key business processes ond systems.

lmprove printing press copocity ulilizotion.
Digitizotion of services.

We hove continued io increose the copitol investment oimed ot improving the publishing

ond printing infroslructure, processes ond systems. Acquisition of plont ond mochinery
including the new Web Offset Printing Mochine ond the Binding ond Trimming Line

ocquired in FY 2022/23, ICT equipmenl, motor vehicles ond the full implementotion of lhe
outomoled systems such os Accpoc finonclol system ond the Humon Resources

Monogement lnformotion System resulling in remorkoble improvemenl in the Bureou's
technology infrostructure ond yielding operolionol efficiency.

4. To enhonce overoge employee productlvlty (totol revenue dlvlded by the number of
employees) from Kshs. 13,389.OOO ln 2020/21 lo Kshs. 14,341 ,000 per employee by 2024/25
To ochieve this slrotegic objeciive, the strolegies thot will be executed include:
o) lncreose production copocily.
b) Strengthening Humon Resources Plonning ond implementotion.
c) Strenglhen performonce monogementsystems.
d) Undertoke employee copocity development progroms.

e) lmprove employee welfore.
f) Strengthencorporotegovernonce.
g) Orgonizotionol copocity enhoncement.
h) Develop ond implement Enterprise Risk Monogement (ERM) Fromework.
i) Design ond implement Slrolegy, Monitoring, Evoluotion fromework.

The Bureou registered good progress geored towords enhoncing the orgonizolionol
copocity development io serve the increosed needs ond demonds from our esteemed
customers. The modernizoiion of the printing press to increose the internol produciion
copocity hos been implemented, with furlher copito investment plonned in the coming
yeors.

The Bureou continues io invest in humon copitol to ensure thot we oltroct ond retoin
competent ond skilled employees. The development ond implementotion of effective
humon resources plons ond policies wos underloken. The Bureou hos continued to enjoy
cordiol relotions with the Union orgonizoiion {non-monogement stoff) ond completed the
implementotion of the Phose Two of the Collective Borgoining Agreement 2Ol7 -2Ol9.Ihe
new Collective Borgoining Agreemenl 2019 - 2023 wos finolized ond hod been owoiling
signing, which wos holted due to o dispule filed in court in relotion to the request for the
provision of CBA counieroffer to the umbrello Union body Kenyo Union of Printing,
Publishing, Poper Monufocturer's, Pulp ond Pockoging lnduslries (KUPPRIPUPA).
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We conlinue io improve employee welfore. leoding to highly moiivoled sioff ond ossuring
hormonious induslriol relotions.

We conlinued to strengthen corporole governonce syslems, enterprise risk monogement
ond the sirolegy moniioring ond evoluotion fromework.

We undertoke o review of risk foctors ond develops miligotion plon on o periodicol bosis.
The Bureou ensured con'tinued complionce wilh the legol ond regulotory fromework
es'toblished by the Government os the shoreholder in order to promote sustoinoble
business proctices.

The Boord usuolly meels os slipuloted in the regulolory fromework. The Boord of
Monogement undertokes its funclions moinly through commi'tlees lhot include the
o) Audit & Risk Monogement ond Complionce Commiltee.
b) Finonce, Humon Resources & Generol Purpose Committee.
c/ Operotions ond Strolegy Commi'ttee.

SECTION B

Key prolcclr ond lnverlmenl decblons, lhc Sureou't ls plonnlng/mplemenllng

The principol project is the modernisotion of the printing press to improve the produclion
copocity. This project is o key contribulor in the ochievement of lhe Bottom-Up Economic
Tronsformolion Agendo (BeTA). The moin objectives of lhe project ore os follows:
o) To increose on the produclion copocity in order to run efficiently ond increose

compeiitiveness of our products.
b) To modernize the printing press os per lhe new Slrolegic Plon 2020-2024 lo upgrode the

prinling lechnology ond to reduce lhe operotionol costs. The purchose of the mochine is

enlirely finonced by inlernolly generoied resources soved over the yeors.
cJ To modernize the Informotion Communicotion ond Technology (lCT) to odopl to the ropid

odvoncemenl of technologicol chonges ond meel customers' needs ond expectolions.
d) To modernize lhe fleel of soles ond morkeling ond pool vehicles to reduce on running ond

mointenonce costs.

sEcTtoN c
Complloncc wlth rlohiory rcqulr..nGnb
The Bureou hos been compliont with the vorious regulotory ond slotulory requiremenls. The

historicol iox demond lhot wos under resolulion between Kenyo Revenue Authority (KRA) ond
KLB, wos finolly resolved posilively in FY 2022123. The Bureou commits to olso comply wilh oll
lhe loxotion ond other lows.
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SECTION D

llCor ltkr lqclng lhe Bureou
I

TINANCIAT RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POTICIES

ln the normol course of business operoiions, the Bureou's oclivilies expose il to o voriety of
finonciol risks, including credit risk ond the effecls of chonges in foreign currency exchonge
rotes ond inlerest rotes. The compony's overoll risk monogement progromme focuses on the
unpredictobility of the induslry ond seeks to minimise polenliol odverse effecis on its finonciol
performonce.

Risk monogement is corried out by ihe Monogement under policies opproved by the Boord
of Monogement. The Boord provides principles for overoll risk monogement.

l) Credlt rlsk
Credit risk is the risk of finonciol loss to the compony of o customer to o finonciol instrument
foils to meet iis conirociuol obligolions ond orises principolly from the compony's
receivobles with customers.

Bonk bolonces ore held with credible finonciol insiitutions ond ore fully performing. Trode
receivobles ore due from customers with good credil roting. Treosury bills ore held with
the Governmenl of Kenyo ond hove zero credil risk.

ll) tiquldlty dsk

Liquidity risk is the risk thot lhe compony will not be oble to meet its finonciol obligoiions
os lhey foll due. The compony implements prudent liquidity risk monogement thot
include mointoining sufficient cosh to meel compony obligolions. Ihe compony
monoges this risk by mointoining odequole cosh bolonces in the bonk, mointoining
shorl-lerm deposits ond treosury bills ond by conlinuously monitoring forecosi ond
octuol cosh flows.

ill) Morket rlsk
Morket risk is lhe risk thoi the foir volue or future cosh flows of finonciol instruments will
fluctuote becouse of the chonges in morket price ond comprises three types of risks:

currency risk, interest role risk, ond other price risk.

Currencv rlsk
Cunency risk orises on finonciol insirumenis denominoted in foreign currency. The
compony hos cosh equivolents denominoted in foreign currency to the tune of United
Stotes Dollors 4,168.40 os ot June 30, 2023. However, the cunency risk orising from lhem is

minimol since ihe omount held in relotion 1o the lotol cosh ond cosh equivolents is smoll.
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lnlercrl role rlrk
The corporotion did not hove ony bonowings os ot June 30, 2023 ond hence not exposed
to cosh flow interest rote risk resulting from chonges in morket interdst rotes.

Prlcc rhk
Other price risk orises on finonciol stotements becouse of chonges in the price of o
finonciol inslrumenl. The corporolion is not exposed to other price risk since the prices of
its finonciol instrument remoin stoble. ln oddition, the corporotion does not hove
invesimenh in quoted shores.

SECTION E

(-i

The Bureou hod no moterioh oneors in stotutory or other finonciol obligotions.

SECTION F

The Bureou does not hove ony finonciol improbity. ln ensuring mointenonce of strong finonciol
probity, the Bureou hos monoged it's resources in o tronsporency ond occounloble woy,
while reporting to lhe oversighi ogencies such os the Ministry of Educotion, the Otfice of the
Auditor Generol, The Notionol Treosury ond Plonning omong olher ogencies. There ore 1rc
governonce issues omong lhe Boord of Monogement ond top monogement includirg
reloted porties ond conflicl of interest.
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IO.ENVIRONMENTAT AND SUSTAINABITITY REPORTING

lntrod uction:
At the Kenyo Lilerolure Bureou (KLB), our moin mondote is to odvonce literocy
ond educotion in Kenyo. We recognize thol sustoinobilily is not jusl obout
environmentol responsibility; it is olso obout our obility to mointoin ond
continue offering services lo the citizens of our counlry over the long-lerm. This

report outlines our susloinobilily strolegy ond profile, environmentol
performonce. employee welfore initiolives, morketploce proclices, ond our
corporote sociol responsibility/community engogements.

The Bureou operotes wilhin lhe principles of plonel, people ond profils. The

Bureou exists to tronsform lives. This is our purpose; the driving force behind
everything we do. ll's whot guides us to deliver our slrolegy, putting the
customer/citizen first, delivering relevonl goods ond services ond improving
operolionol excellence. We focus our energies ond conlribulions on the
economy, ecologicol ond sociol impocts of the lorger society ond design
policies ond octivities thot promoie susloinobility:

o) Sustoinobility strotegy ond profile
The Bureou hos been implementing the Strotegic Plon 2020-2024. with four
(4) Strotegic Pillors nomely, finonciol sustoinobility, customer centricity,
operotionol efficiency ond etfectiveness ond orgonizotionol copocity
development. The stroiegic objectives ihereof, hove been crofted ond
implemented lo ensure continued sustoinobility of the Bureou.

Susloinoble El?ods: The Bureou hos embroced sustoinobilily os o core
component of our orgonizotionol strotegy. Our efforts ore oligned with the
United Notions Sustoinoble Development Gools, porticulorly Gool 4, which
focuses on quolity educotion for oll. We ore commilted to providing quolily
educotionol moteriols thot empower leorners ocross Kenyo.

Politicol ond Mocroeconomic lrends: We closely monitor politicol ond
mocroeconomic trends thot offect sustoinobility priorities. This includes
governmenl policies on educotion, environmentol regulotions, ond
economic foctors lhol impoci our operotions.
lnlernolionol Besl Proclices: The Bureou benchmorks ogoinst internotionol
besl proclices in sustoinobilily, drowing inspirotion from leoding

Page I LVIII



Kenyo Literoture Bureou

Annuol Reporl ond tinonciol Slolemenls for lhe yeor ended June 30,2023

orgonizotions worldwide to continuously improve our sustoinobiliiy
initiotives.

Key Achievements ond Chollenges: Over lhe posl yeor, we hove mode
significoni progress in reducing our corbon footprint by plonting more trees
in colloborolion with slokeholders, promoling diversity ond inclusion, ond
enhoncing the quolity of our educotionol moteriols. Chollenges include the
need for further digitolizotion ond ensuring equiloble occess to educoiion.

b) Environmenlol Performonce
Environmentol Policy: The Bureou hos o robust environmentol policy thot
guides our operolions. This policy includes commilmenls lo reduce energy
consumption, minimize woste, ond promote eco-friendly proclices wilhin
our orgonizolion.
Successes: Our woste monogement policy hos improved recycling rotes
ond we hove inilioled o biodiversily preservotion progrom on our premises.

The Bureou supporis the green economy, where wosie ond pollulion is

ovoided or eliminoted. The Bureou being o monufocturing orgonizotion hos
been in the fore front lo porticipole ond conlribute to iniliotives thot
conserye the environmenl in porlnership with other orgonizolions including
Notionol Environment Monogemenl Authorily (NEMA).

Shorfcomings: While we hove mode progress, we ocknowledge
shorlcomings in fully tronsitioning to renewoble energy sources ond
reducing lronspodotion emissions. These oreos ore under octive
considerotion for improvement.

ln the FY 202212023, The Bureou hos esloblished lrees ond fruits nursery beds
in order to grow more seedlings ond contribute 1o the Notionol Forest
Restorotion compoign. The Bureou continues to use lhe borehole woler os
port of the nolurol resources ond uses the energy sovings bulbs to conserve
the energy.

Woste reduction ond recycling ore key principles of environmentol
conservotion ond sustoinobility of the Bureou. The Bureou hos set
moniioring metrics with o tocus of oltoining woste reduclion ond
implementotion of recycling methods.
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c) Employee Welfore
The Bureou is cognizont thot the people or employees ore criticol in oll its

operotions ond susloinobility. The Bureou hos therefore set o conducive
environment for the employees to explore iheir potentiol. The Bureou hos

on opproved Humon Resources Policies ond Procedures monuol, 2018 ond
which wos revised in 2020 ond owoiting opprovol by lhe Governmentol
oge ncies.
Employmenl Policies: Our hiring policies emphosize diversily ond gender
equolity. We octively engoge slokeholders in lhe recruitment process lo
ensure o bolonced workforce ihot reflecls our community.
Skills Developmenr: The Bureou invesis in skills developmenl ond coreer
odvoncement for our employees. We hove implemenled opproisol ond
reword systems thol recognize ond moiivote high performers.
Sofety ond Complionce: We ore commilted lo complying with lhe
Occupotionol Sofeiy ond Heollh Act of 2007 (OSHA) to ensure lhe sofety of
our employees in the workploce.

The Bureou hos on esloblished Humon Resources Advisory Commitlee,
which deols with molters of copocity building ond troining of stoff io
improve their knowledge ond skills. The onnuol performonce lorgel selting,
ond opproisols ore duly conducted.

The Bureou undertokes sensitizotion sessions to the employees ond iheir
fomilies in relotion to employee heolth ond wellness, slress monogement,
Breosl Concer oworeness, gender moinslreoming. offer free volunlory
HIV/AIDS counselling ond testing, omong other progroms.

d) Morkel Ploce proclices
i) Responsiblecompelilion proctise

The Bureou does its business, within the porometers of ethics ond volues.
The Bureou is complioni ond hos ensured thol non-competitive proclises
ore complelely eliminoted from oll its lronsoclions. The Bureou odheres
ond promoles onti-conupiion proctices, responsible politicol
environmenl, foir competition ond respect for the competitors in the
publishing ond prinling industry.
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ii) Responsible Supply Choin ond supplier relolions
The Bureou being o commerciol stole corporotion ond driven by the
need to obtoin volue for money, engoges in compelitive tendering os
per the provisions of the Public Procurement ond Disposol Act, 2015 ond
its otlendont regulotions of 2022. The suppliers ore treoied foirly ond
poymenis ore mode bosed on the oging of the invoice. The conlrocls
for suppliers ore duly honoured bosed on the delivery of the goods ond
services in question.

iii) Responsible morkeling ond odvertisement
The Bureou being o lroding stote corporotion oscribes to foir, eihicol
trode ond morketing proctises. Bureou does nol engoge in lrode ond
morketing prociises ihol jeopordise the interest of orgonizotions or
competitors.

iv) Product stewordship
Moinly ihe Bureou publishes ond prints educotion ond knowledge
moieriols, which ore of high quolity ond ensure thol the consumer rights
ore sofeguorded. The Bureou olso offers compeiiiive print solulions io
Government ond privoie firms ond individuols.

e) CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILIIY/COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENTS

The exislence ond the operoiion of the Bureou is premised on the principles
of the three "Ps" nomely pldnet, people ond profils. We recognize lhot we
exist lo serve our cuslomers'/ciiizens.

We operote in o unique ond dynomic business environment, where
cuslomers hove remoined cenlrol to orgonisotionol growth ond
sustoinobilily. lt is lherefore crilicol for lhe Bureou to direct its

communicotions ond engogemenl progroms to effeclively oddress
differenl needs ond expectotions of the siokeholder.

The Bureou esloblished the Cusiomer Sociol lnvestment (CSl) compoign
bronded Twochopo, Mwosomo, where we portnered with vorious
stokeholders' stock school ond community librories with books.

We hove qlso underloken sponsorships of seminors, conf erences, workshops
for such stokeholders os the Ministry of Educotion (conferences requiring
pooled resources), Kenyo Primory Schools Heods Associotion (KEPSHA),

Kenyo Secondory Schools Primory School Heods Associolion (KESSHA),
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Kenyo Privote Schools Associotion (KPSA), Wildlife Clubs of Kenyo (Art ond
Eosy Compelition) omong others. We hove olso worked closely with
communities during the World Literocy Doy. Kenyo Wildlife Service under the
theme, hobitot restorotion for o better future.

ln the post yeor, KLB hos engoged in severol CSR octivities. including
choritoble giving in cosh ond moteriols, corporote sociol investment. ond
community engogements. These initiotives hove positively impocted our
society, fostering stronger relotionships with the communities we serve.

The Bureou porticipoted in o KPA Corporote Sociol Responsibility (CSR) on
2nd June 2023, ol Eldoret School for heoring impoired, where, together with
other publishers. they donoted food. books, ond other sonitory moteriols to
the students.
The impoct of porticipoting in this event wos to improve occess to resources
ond support educotion; the books donoted con help improve literocy,
longuoge skills ond overoll educotionol oulcomes. This event wos olso
impoctful in strengthening the relotionship with both the community ond
their publishing portners.

On 2lst Morch 2023, Kenyo Literoture Bureou (KLB) monoging director Mr
Victor Lomorio led other publishers in book donotions to schools in Uosin
Gishu ond Nondi counties.

We remoin committed io sustoinobility ond will continue to odopt ond
improve our proctices to ensure o brighter future for Kenyo's educotion ond
environ ment.
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R-PaR: lf :,-tE DTREC:CRS

The Directors submit their report togetherwith the oudited finonciol stotements for the
yeor ended 30 June, 2023 which show the stote of the Kenyo Llteroture Bureou's
offoirs.
o) Princ ipol Activilies

The principol octivity of the Kenyo Literoture Bureou is to provide innovotive ond
competitive ond printing solutions ond disseminote quolity literory, educotionol,
culturoi ond scientific lileroture ond moteriols ot offordoble prices, whilst

promoting excellent outhorship. creoting shoreholder volue ond promoting o
knowledgeoble ond inspired society.

The results of the Bureou for the yeor ended 30 June, 2023 ore set out on poge I

to 38.

Below is summory of the profit mode during the yeor.

Gross Turnover

Gross Profit

Net Profit before Toxotion

Totol Comprehensive lncome ofler Tox

2,742,632,258

1 ,O27 ,226,119

r68.693.828

r88.785.3r Z

2.675,210.441

r, r37,893. r38
r36,804,8r5

85.222,083

c ) Dividends
Kenyo Literoture Bureou is wholly owned by the Government of Kenyo. The

Directors recommends the poyment of dividend to the Notionol Treosury on beholf
of the Government of Kenyo for the yeor ended 30 June. 2023, omounting lo Kshs.

18,878.532 subject to wiihholding lox where opplicoble.
d) Direclors

The member of the Boord of Directors who served during the yeor ore shown on
poge (X).

e) Audilors
The Auditor Generol is responsible for the stotutory oudit of the Kenyo Literoture

Bureou in occordonce with Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenyo ond the Public

Audit Act 2015.

er of the BoordB

N
CPA, Vlclor Lomorlo, OGW

Secrelory lo the Boord/Monoging Dkeclor
Dole:26h July 2023
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.!2 
STATEMENI OF DiREC]ORS RESP/3NSI8 L'TIES

Section 8l of the Public Finonce Monogement Act, 2012, Section l4 of the Stote

Corporotions Act, ond the Kenyo Literoture Bureou Act, Cop 209 of l9B0 (Revised

2012), require the Boord of Monogement to prepore finonciol stotements in respect

of the Bureou, which give o true ond foir view of the stote of offoirs of the Bureou ot
the end of the finonciol yeor ond the operoting results of ihe Bureou for thot yeor. The

Members of the Boord ore olso required to ensure thot the Bureou keeps proper

occounting records which disclose with reosonoble occurocy the finonciol position

of the Bureou. Boord Members ore olso responsible for sofeguording the ossets of the
Bureou.

The Boord Members ore responsible for the preporotion ond presentotion of the

Bureou's finonciol stoiements, which give o true ond foir view of the stote of offoirs of
the Bureou for ond os ot the end of the finonciol yeor ended June 30, 2023. This

responsibility includes:

i) Mointoining odequote finonciol monogement orongements ond ensuring thot
these continue to be effective throughout the reporting period.

ii) Mointoining proper occounting records, which dlsclose with reosonoble
occurocy ot ony time the finonciol position of the Bureou.

iii) Designing, implemenling ond mointoining internol controls relevont to ihe
preporotion ond foir presentotion of lhe finonciol stotements. ond ensuring thot
they ore free from moteriol missiotements, whether due to enor or froud.

iv) Sofeguording the ossets of lhe Bureou.

v) Selecting ond opplying oppropriote occounting policies.

vi) Moking occounting estimotes thot ore reosonoble in the circumstonces.

The Boord Members responsibility for the Bureou's finonciol stoiements, which hove
been prepored using oppropriote occounting policies supported by reosonoble ond
prudent judgemenis ond estimotes, in conformity with lnternotionol Finonciol Reporting

Stondords (IFRS), ond in the monner required by the Public Finonciol Monogement Act,

2012 ond Section l4 of the Stote Corporotions Act ond the Kenyo Literoture Bureou

Act. Cop 209 of 1980 (Revised 2012).

The Members ore of the opinion thot the Bureou's finonciol slotements give o lrue ond
foir view of the stote of Bureou's ht-rrrsuctiuns eluririg 1l-re firrorrciol yer:r encied Jurre 30,

2023, ond of the Bureou's finonciol position os ot thot dote. Boord Members further

confirm the completeness of the occounfing records mointoined for the Bureou, which
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hove been relied upon in the preporotion of the Bureou's finonciol stotements os well

os the odequocy of the systems of internol finonciol control.

Nothing hos come to the ottention of the Boord members to indicote thot Kenyo

Literoture Bureou, will not remoin o going concern for ot leost the next twelve months

from the dote of this stotemeni.

Approvol of lhe flnonciol slolements

The Bureou's flnonciol stotements were duly opproved by Monogement on 26rh July
2023, ond signed on beholf of the Kenyo Literoture Bureou by:

-Fr ,/^t

DR. Rlspoh Wepukhulu, PhD

CHAIRPERSON, BOARD OT'YIANAGEIIENT

CPA, Vlclor K. Lomorlo. OGW

MANAGING DIRECTOR/ SECNETARY TO

THE BOARDW
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REPUBLIC OF KENYA

OFFICE OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL

l.uhtnL ing ..ltL outral,iIitt

HEADQUARTERS
Anniversarv Towers

['lonroviJ Street
P.O. Box loo84 oo roo

NAIROBI

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON KENYA L]TERATURE BUREAU FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2023

PREAMBLE

I draw your attention to the contents of my report which is in three parts:

A. Report on the Financial Statements that considers whether the financial statements
are fairly presented in accordance with the applicable financial reporting framework,
accounting standards and the relevant laws and regulations that have a direct effect
on the financial statements.

B. Report on LaMulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources which considers
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, policies, gazette notices, circulars,
guidelines and manuals and whether public resources are applied in a prudent,
efficient, economic, transparent and accountable manner to ensure Government
achieves value for money and that such funds are applied for the intended purpose.

C. Report on the Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance
which considers how the entity has instituted checks and balances to guide internal
operations. This responds to the effectiveness of the governance structure, the risk
management environment and the internal controls developed and implemented by
those charged with governance for orderly, efficient and effective operations of the
entity.

An unmodified opinion does not necessarily mean that an entity has complied with all
relevant laws and regulations and that its internal controls, risk management and
governance systems are properly designed and were working effectively in the financial
year under review.

The three parts of the report are aimed at addressing the statutory roles and
responsibilities of the Auditor-General as provided by Article 229 of the Constitution, the
Public Finance Management Act,2012 and the Public Audit Act, 2015. The three parts of
the report, when read together constitute the report of the Auditor-General.

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Qualified Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kenya Literature Bureau set out
on pages 1 to 38, which comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June, 2023
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a
and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,. statement of
changes in capital fund and reserues, statement of cash flows and the' statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts for the year then ended and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the
provisions of Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit
Act, 2015.1 have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, except for the effect of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section of my report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Kenya Literature Bureau as at 30 June, 2023 and
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
lnternational Financial Reporting Standards and comply with the Public Finance
Management Ac.,2012 and the Kenya Literature Bureau Ac.,20'|2.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

L Variances Between the Financial Statements and Supporting Ledger

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and as disclosed in Notes
1(a) and 1(b) to the financial statements reflects amounts of Kshs.2,742,632,258 and
Kshs.1,715,406,139 in respectof turnoverand costof sales respectively. lncluded inthe
revenues and expenses are amounts of Kshs.2,273,800,867, Kshs.1,458,313,591 and
Kshs.1,714,992,606 in respect of book sales turnover, printed books opening inventory
and printed books closing inventory sales as disclosed in Notes 1(a) and 1(b) to the
financial statements. However, the supporting ledger provided for audit review reflects a
balance of Kshs.2,271,837,881, Kshs.744,472,305 and Kshs.77!426,UO resulting to
unexplained and unreconciled variances of Kshs.1,962,986, Kshs.713,841,286 and
Kshs.944,565,760 respectively.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy, occurrence and completeness of the turnover and
cost of sales amounting to Kshs.2,742,632,258 and Kshs.1,715,406,139 could not be
confirmed.

2. lnaccurate and Unsupported lnventories Balance

The statement of financial position reflects a balance of Kshs.1 ,937,221,030 in respect of
inventories as disclosed in Note 12 to the financial statements and which includes printed
books balance of Kshs.1,714,992,606. However, the system generated ledger reflects a
closing balance of Kshs.770,426,846, resulting to an unexplained and unreconciled
variance of Kshs.944,565,760. Further, the closing inventories balance in the system was
measured using weighted average cost method whereas the financial statements
inventories balance was measured using the lower of cost and net realizable value
method. ln addition, there were no stock take reports provided for verification. No
explanation was provided for use of the two methods and their effect on the closing stocks
balance.

ln the circumstances, the valuation, accuracy and completeness of the printed books
balance of Kshs.1,714,992,606 could not be e,onfirmed.
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3. Overctatement and lmproper Recognition of Turnover

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects an amount of
Kshs.2,742,632,258 in respect of turnover as disclosed in Note 1(a) to the financial
statements. The Bureau entered into various contracts with Kenya lnstitute of Cuniculum
Development (KICD) in respect of framework agreements for printing, packaging, and
distribution of books to both primary and secondary schools. However, the Management
recognized revenue earned for two contracts KICD/KLB/FA/031/SET
BOOKS/2020/2O21and KICD/KLB/GRADE7l01l2O23 on printing of Set Books-Samaritan
and Grade 7 Visual Arts & CRE amounting to Kshs.6,M8,575 and Kshs.5,145,970,
respectively totalling to Kshs.11,994,545 whose books had not been delivered to KICD
during the year under review. Review of delivery notes revealed that the customers had
not endorsed the same as at the closure of the financial year to acknowledge delivery
and transfer of control.

This was contrary to lnternational Financial Reporting Standard (IFRS) 15 which requires
recognition of revenue when an entity transfers control of a product or service to a
customer. Further, summary of accounting policies Note 4(a)(i) indicates that turnover is
stated when the customer has accepted the products and servlce and collectability of the
relaled receivables which contradicts the Bureau's treatment of turnover in the financial
statements where the turnover is recognized when the books are still in transit.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the turnover amounting to
Kshs.11,994,545 could not be confirmed.

4. lnaccuracies in the Cost of Sales

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects
Kshs.1 ,71 5,406,1 39 in respect to cost of sales as disclosed in Note 1 (b) to the financial
statement. Review of the Accounting Management System and internal control
environment in regards to the system revealed weak internal controls as detailed below;

4.'l Stock with Negative Closing Balances

Analysis of the Bureau's stock movement schedule in the system revealed instances
where stocks had negative weighted average values amounting to Kshs.1,545,162, thus
reducing the reported stock balance by the same amount.

4.2 Sales with no Corresponding lnvoice Amounts and not in the System

The Bureau made sales amounting to Kshs.210,464,292 which were not supported with
corresponding invoice numbers or amounts and were not in the system, making it
impossible to confirm the accuracy of the sales amount.

4.3 Stocks with Zero Quantities and Positive Values

Review of the stock balances in the ledger revealed instances where some stocks had
zero quantities and positive values. The valuation of the stock caused an over valuation
of the stock balances in the ledger b! Kshs.1,411,627.

Report ofthe Auditor-Generol on Kenya Literature Bureaufor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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4.4 Unsupported Work in Progress

lncluded in the cost of sales of Kshs.1,715,406,139 are opening and closing work in
progress amounts of Kshs.122,652,849 and Kshs.202,204,335 respectively. Review of
the Bureau's system revealed that there was no module for accounting for work in
progress integrated in the SAGE ACCPAC reporting system. Further, no documents were
provided to support movement of work in progress.

ln the circumstances, the valuation, accuracy and completeness of the cost of sales
amounting to Kshs.1,715,406,139 could not be confirmed.

5. lnaccuracies in the Accrued Royalties

The statement of financial position reflects a balance of Kshs.1 ,462,945,940 in respect of
trade and other payables as disclosed in Note 19 to the financial statements which
includes accrued royalties balance of Kshs.143,789,741 . However, the supporting ledger
submitted for audit review reflects amounts of Kshs.140,461 ,835 resulting to an
unexplained and unreconciled variance of Kshs.3,327,906.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of accrued royalties balance of
Kshs.3,327,906 could not be confirmed.

5. Slow Moving Books

As previously reported, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
reflects an amount of Kshs.1 ,71 5,406,139 in respect of cost of sales as disclosed in Note
1(b) to the financial statements which includes closing inventory of printed books balance
of Kshs.1,714,992,606. lncluded in the balance are slow moving stocks balance of
Kshs.23,224,327 for the following books;

Title

Amount in Year
202'U2022

(Kshs)

Amount in
Year 202012021

(Kshs)
Atlas/wall maps/charts/infl atable globes 10,069,047 12,295,665

Uganda Titles 7,887,094 8,337,294

Rwanda Books 4,928,352 5,546,849

E- Books 339,834 350,453

Old Editions Titles 2,469.399

Total n2243zr 28-999,660

Further, as disclosed in Note 12 to the financial statements, the Bureau had a total of
Kshs.2,895,185 in respect of provision for slow moving stocks as at 30 June, 2023 whose
details were not provided for audit. ln addition, there was no material movement of stock
for E-Books valued at Kshs.339,834 which is likely to be written off and hence a loss to
the Bureau.

Report ofthe Auditor-Ceneral on Kenya Literature Burequfor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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ln the circumstances, value for money for the slow moving stock balance of
Kshs.23,224,327 could not be corrtlrmed.

7. Unanalyzed Bank and Cash Balances

The statement of financial position reflects a balance of Kshs.32,878,372 in respect of
bank and cash balances as disclosed in Note 15 to the financial statements. However,
detailed analysis of the bank and cash balances as per the revised financial reporting
template was not provided.

ln the circumstances, the existence, completeness, presentation and disclosure of the
financial statements could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSAls). I am independent of the Kenya Literature Bureau Management in
accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical requirements
applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I believe that the audit
evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my qualified
opinaon.

Emphasis of Matter

Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects final receipts budget
and actual on comparable basis of Kshs.1,797,271,864 and Kshs.1,064,414,714
respectively, resulting to an under-collection of Kshs.732,857,1 50 or 41o/o of the budget.
Similarly, the Bureau expended an amount of Kshs.895,720,886 against an approved
budget of Kshs.1,508,739,385, resulting to an under expenditure of Kshs.613,018,499 or
41oh ot the budget.

The under-collection and under expenditure affected the planned activities and may have
impacted negatively on service delivery to the stakeholders.

My opinion is not modified in respect to this matter

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other Matter

1. Long Outstanding Trade and Other Receivables

The statement of financial position reflects a balance of Kshs.1 ,774,194,81 1 in respect of
trade and other receivables as disclosed in Note 13(a) to the financial
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statements. lncluded in the balance are trade receivables balances of Kshs.332,270,893
which have been outstanding for over ninbty (SO) days. However, further analysis of over
90 days old debtors revealed debts dating back twelve (12) years amounting to
Kshs.80,135,570 which comprise Governments lnstitutions which owe the Bureau an
amount of Kshs.46,596,303.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy, completeness and recoverability of long outstanding
receivables balance of Kshs.80,135,570 could not be confirmed.

2. Unresolved Prior Year Audit Matters

ln the audit report of the previous year, several paragraphs were raised under the Report
on Financial Statements, Report on LaMulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public
Resources, and Report on Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and
Governance. However, Management has not disclosed all the prior year audit matters as
provided by the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board templates and therefore, the
prior year audit matters could not be confirmed whether they were resolved.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) of the Constitution, based on the audit procedures
performed, except for the matters described in the Basis for Conclusion on LaMulness
and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources section of my report, I confirm that nothing
else has come to my attention to cause me to believe that public resources have not been
applied laMully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. lrregular Outsourcing of Printing Services

The statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income reflects an amount of
Kshs.1,715,406,139 in respect of cost of sales as disclosed in Note 1(b) to the financial
statements which includes contracted works amount of Kshs.1 ,439,661 ,381 . Examination
of supporting payment vouchers and schedules revealed that the Bureau outsources the
bulk of its printing works, thus digressing from its core function of printing and publishing
in the country.

During the year under review, the Bureau outsourced printing works costing
Kshs.1,439,661,381 out of the total production costs of Kshs.2,055,066,351 representing
seventy percent 70% of the total printing works. Therefore, the Bureau printing press did
only Kshs.615,404,970 or thirty (30%) which points to underutilization of Bureau's printing
service. As disclosed in the previous financial year, the outsourced printing services was
at seventy-nine (79%) of the production costs.

Further, Section 4(a) of the Bureau Act, 2012 provides that one of the functions of the
Bureau is to carry on the business of publishing, printing and distributing literary,

Report ofthe Auditor-General on Kenya Literature Bureau for the year ended 30 June, 2023
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educational, cultural and scientific books, periodicals, journals, magazines, digital and
electronic materials and works of every description. This means that the outsourcing of
printing seryices is not anchored in law.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

2. Non-Compliance with One-Third of Basic Salary Rule

As previously reported, during the year ended 30 June, 2023, various employees earned
a net salary of less than a third (1/3) of the basic salary contrary to Section 19 of the
Employment Ac|,2007 as detailed in the schedule below:

Month No. of Employees
July,2022 2
August, 2022 3
September, 2022 19
Oclober,2022 17

November,2022 11

December,2022 3
January,2023 77
February, 2023 2
March,2023 1

May,2023 5

The Management was in breach of the law and this may expose the staff to pecuniary
embarrassment.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that I

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Gonclusion

As required by Section 7(1Xa) of the Public Audit Act,2015, based on the audit
procedures performed, I confirm that, nothing has come to my attention to cause me to
believe that internal controls, risk management, and overall governance were not
effective.

Basis for Conclusion

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standards
require that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective

Report oJ the Audilor-General on Kenya Literature Bureau for the year ended 30 June, 2023
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processes and systems of internal controls, risk management, and overall governance
were operating effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with lnternational Financial Reporting
Standards and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

ln preparing the consolidated financial statements, Management is responsible for
assessing the Bureau's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting
unless Management is aware of the intention to terminate the Bureau or to cease
operations.

Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 of lhe Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Bureau's financial reporting
process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the Management monitors compliance with
relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective processes and
systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation to overall
governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of the
control environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Article 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

Report ofthe Auditor-Generol on Kenyq Literature Bureaufor the year ended 30 June, 2023
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ln addition to the audit of the financial statemenls, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them and that public resources are applied in
an effective way in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of lhe Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) ol lhe Constitution. My consideration of
the internal control would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstalements caused by error or fraud in
amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non- compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Bureau's ability as a going concern. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease as a
going concern.

Report of the Auditor-General on Kenya Literature Bureaulor the year ended 30 June, 2023

9



. Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the Bureau to express an opinion on the financial statements.

. Perform such other procedures as lconsider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal controls that are identified during the audit.

I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

FCPA a S
AUDITOR€ENERAL

Nairobi

29 January,2024
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14. STATEMENI Of PROFII OR I.OSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME fOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

Nole 2023

Kshs

2022

K3hs

TEYENUES

Revenue hom Conlrocts with Cuslomers

Cosl ot Soles

Crorr Prollt

Ftrcnce lncome

Other Golns/(Losses)

Olher lncome

OITIER IEYINIES

IOTAI REVINUES

Adminislrolion Cosls

Selling ond Oislribution Costs

IOTAI O?EIAIING EXPENSES

IOrAt COSTS

tnoflI/(t oss) foR rHE yEAt BEFOnE IAXAflON

llrcoM! lAx ExPENSE/(CnEDll)

tnof [/(Loss) AFTER TAXAI|ON

t (o)

I (b)

2.742.632.28

{i,7r5,406,r39)

2,676,210,u1

(r,s38,3r 7,303)

1.137 .613,138

5r ,5r 3,444

(r ,4r 8.054)

10,773,808

60.669,198

2,737 ,O7i,639

471,951,510

587,005.981

1,061,957,52r

2,6&271,821

r36.804.81s

51,5A2,732

1,t27,226,117

7 lot

2

3

,l (o)

5

8(o)

28.672.203

{5r0.3r 7)

I.026.709

37,168,594

2.779.820.652

491 .737.125

403,983,761

895,720.,446

2.611.127 .Ut'

1 68,693,828

(20,09I,'l9o)

r68.785.3r 7
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(ENYA UTERATURE IUREAU

AiINUAI. REPORT ANO TINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED JUNE 30,2023

A5SEIS

Non - Cu[enl Atscls

15. STATEM€NI OF FrNArC,Ar PCSllrol.' ai Al 30 iUNE 2023

Nole 2023

Kshs

2022

K3hs

1,693,5AA,072

r,565,500

r 45,324.300

1.454.410,674

43.7 50

142,324,ffi

Property, Plont ond Equipment

lntongible Assels

lnvestment in Slotf Morlgoge & Cor loons

TOTAT NON-CURRENI ASSEIS

Curcnl Assals

lnveniories

Trode ond Other Receivobles

Shod-lerm Deposils

Bonk ond Cosh Eolonces

TOIAI. CURRENT ASSEIS

TOIAT ASSEIS

EQUITY, RESERVES AND I.IABITITIES

Copitol Fund

Revoluolion Reserves

Revenue Reserve5

Shoreholder fund5

CURIENT I"IABIIITIES

Trode & Other Poyobles

TOIAT CURRENI tIAEII.ITIES

TOIA[ EAUlTY. RESETVES AND TIABII.ITIES

CPA Vlclor Lomorlo, OGW

Monqglng Dlrector/Secrelory lo lhe Eoqrd

l0 (o)

r4(b)

|,84o.177,872

t2

l3(o)

l4(o)

l5

1.O18.772.U9

5,459 ,250,521

l6

17

't8

4,39 6.O7 4.7 1 2

l9 ).463,175.806

1.463.175.846

CPA, FA, Froncls Mulungq

Ag. GM - Flnonce & Admln.

rcPAl( M/NO. 6056

| ,937 ,221 .O30

1,774,424,677

27 4.248.570

32,878,372

1.598,759,139

1,664.986.574

681 .834,041

468,008.685

1,5i6.778,721

4,413,588,rl34

6.0t 0,367,158

4,351 ,72A,232

1 .658,$4,922

1.658,638.922

Dr. Rhpoh wepukhulu, PhD

chqhpeEon, Boqrd gf ,rlqnqgemenl

r ,000,000.000

973.855.036

2,422.219,676

r,000.000,000

973,855,036

2.377,873,196

5,859,250,52t 6,0t0.367,158

Ths linonciol slotements were opproved by the Boord of Monogemenl on 26th luly 2023 ond signed on its beholf by

W
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KENYA I.ITERATURE EUREAU

ANNUAI. REPORT AND fINANCIAI. SIAIEMENIS fOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

I6 SIAIEMENI OF CHANGES IN CAPITAT FUND AND RESERVES TOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 IUNE 2023

Copltol

Fund

levqluqllon

lca? ct

Rcvenuc

Rctcrvct

Tolol

lctaavct

At Irt July 2021

Net Profil ior the yeor

Prov. For Corporolionlox - 2021122

Dividends Poyoble - 2021/22

At 30 JunG 2022

kh3 frht

r.000.m0.000 973,&t5,036

r.000.m0.000 973,855,036

Klhr Ksh!

2.{1.173.321 1.275.024.3s7

r 35.804,8r 5 t 36.804,81 5

(s1,582.732) 1.51 .s82.7321

i8.522.208)
18.s22.2081

2.377,873,196 1,351,724,232

Al ld luly 202:2

KRA Iox Demond/Contiqent Liobility

Nel Profit for the yeor

Prov. For Corporqiioolox - 2022123

Divideods Poyoble - 2022/23

r.000.000.000 ,73.855,036 2.377 .473.196 1.351.724.232

(r25.560,306) (r25,560,306)

168.6e3.828 168.6e3.828

20,091,490 2A.O9l,490

118,878,532) (r8,878,532)

Al 30 June 2m3 l,O,0O,0O0,OO0 r73.855 036 2 219 674 396 07 712
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KENYA I.IIEIAIURE IUREAU

ANNUAI RCPORI AND TINANCIAI. SIATEMENTS fOR IHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

I7. STAIEMENI Of CASH II.OWS TOR IHE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2023

OPEIAIIiIG ACIIVIIIES Nolas

Operoling prolit for the yeor

Adludmcnh lor:

Depreciolion Expenses

Amorlizolion Expenses

(Decreose)/lncreose in Prov. lor Slow Moving Slock

Provision lor Doublful Debls

lnlerest lncome

Foreign Exchonge (Goin)/ Loss

{Profit)/Loss on disposol of Assels

Oparofing plofrl bcloic worklng Cqpllqlchong.t

lncreose/Decreose in lnventories

Reolised Foreign Exchonge Goin/Loss

lncreose/Decreose in Receivobles

lncreose/Decreose in poyobles

colh gcna.olcd trom operqllon!

Dividends Poid

Corporolion Tox Poid

Nel Corhf,owr lrom Oparqflng Actlvltlrt

I VESIING ACIIVIIIES

Purchose of properly, plont & equipment

Purchose ol lnlongible ossels

Tronsfer to Mortgoge & Cor loon lnveslmenl

Disposol of property, ploni & equipmenl

lnlerest income received lrom lnveslmenls

l{cl Cotlriowt lrom lnvadlng Acllvlll.t

(DecreorG)/ lncrcota In Coth & Corh Equlvolenlt

Coth & Corh Equlvolcnk ol lhG

- Slq ol lha ycqr (ltt JUV 2OAn)

- End ol thc pcdod (3Oh Jun. 2023)

6

2023

Kshs

r 68,693,828

6t,459,425

498.2fi

572.752

1.143,621

128,672,203],

(r .s84.s82)

5 r0.3r 7

20?2

K3hs

r 36.804.8r s

57.529.856

262.ffi
(577,5331

lr ,0r8,597)

(51 ,513,444)

12.0s0.s90)

t.418.05,1

l0 (q)

ll
4(q)

,l(o)

7(o)

3

2

t7

l3(o)

l,

2v.a2t,M r/o,E5s,06r

(548.r94.6ss)

2.0s0.s90

507.393.831

6X.297.190

(339.034.643)

t.584.582

{.212.173.112)

(r85.449.003)

(532./('t,ott) 732,4i1.320

9

6(b)

t0

ll
r4(b)

l0(o)

7(b)

2r(b)

Q8,492,611)

1'56,37 4,042)

(56 t.34r.742) 576,0/24,274

(30r.665, r 42)

12.020,0m)

13,000.000)

5 r 8,000

24.795,t6

(23.990.981J

(142.324.W)

691 ,57 5

10,746.9@

(261.372.0'll) (r24,676.609)

(u2,f 15,7E/1 551.t 5t.469

t.t19.812.726 598.69 t .257

3I)7,'t26.r12 '|,1li,u2,726
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Kenyo Werolure Bureou

Annuol Reporl ond Flnonclol Slolemenls for lhe yeor ended 30 June, 2023

I9. NOTES TO IHE FINANCIAT SIAIEMENTS

I. GENERAI- INFORMATION

Kenyo Literoture Bureou is estoblished by ond derives its outhority ond
occountobility from Kenyo Literoture Bureou Act Cop 2O9 (Revised 2012). The

Bureou is o commerciol stote corporotion ond wholly owned by the

Government of Kenyo ond is domiciled in Kenyo. The Bureou's principol octiviiy
is to publish, print ond disseminote quolity literory, educotionol, culturol ond
scientific literoture ond moteriols. For reporting purposes, the bolonce sheet is

represented by the stotement of finonciol position ond the profii ond loss

occount by the stotement of profit or loss ond other comprehensive income in
these finonciol stotements.

2. SIATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS OF PREPARATION

The finonciol stotements hove been prepored on o hisloricol cosl bosis except

for ihe meosurement of re-volued omounts of certoin items of property, plonl

ond equipment, morketoble securities ond finonciol instruments ot foir volue,

impoired ossets ot iheir estimoted recoveroble omounts ond octuolly

determined liobilities oi their present volue. The preporotion of finonciol

stotements in conformity with lniernotionol Finonciol Reporting Stondords (IFRS)

ollows the use of estimotes ond ossumptions. lt olso requires monogement to

exercise judgement in the process of opplying the Bureou's occounting

policies.

The oreos involving o higher degree of ludgement or complexity, or where

ossumptions ond estimotes ore significont to the finonciol stotements, ore

disclosed in Note 5. The finonciol stotements hove been prepored ond
presented in Kenyo Shillings, which is the functionol ond reporting currency of
the Bureou.

The finonciol stotemenis hove been prepored in occordonce with the Public

Finonciol Monogement Act of 2012, the Stoie Corporotions Act Cop 446.

Kenyo Literoture Bureou Act Cop 2O9, ond lnternotionol Finonciol Reporting
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Re ny o Lit erol u re Sureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Slolemenls for lhe yeor ended 30 June, 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Stondords (IFRS). The occounting policies odopted hove been consistently

opplied to oll the yeors presented.

3, AOOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED INTERNATIONAT FINANCIAI REPORTING

STANOAROS (rFRS)

i) New ond omended sfondords ond lnletprelolions in Issue effeclive in the yeor
ended 30 June 2O23

The new stondord esloblishes principles for
lhe recognition, meosurement, presenlollon
ond disclosure of insuronce conlrocls issued.
ll olso requkes similor principles to be opplied
to reinsurqnce controcts held ond investment
controcts wilh discretionory porticipolion
feotures issued. The objeclive is to ensure thot
entities provide relevont informotion in o woy
thot foithfully represents lhose controcts.

The Bureou does not issue insuronce
controcts.

Effeclive for onnuol
periods beginning
on or ofter l.r
Jonuory 2023.

The omendments
ore effective for
onnuol reporting
periods beginning
on or ofter Jonuory
1,2023.

The omendments, opplicoble to onnuol
periods beginning on or ofter I st Jonuory
2023, introduce o definition of 'occounting
estimotes' qnd include other omendments to
IAS 8 to help entities distinguish chonges in
occounting policies from chonges in

occounting estimotes.

The omendments clorify the chonges in the
occounting policies from the chonges in

occounting estimotes, which hos been
opplied in the finonciol stotements for the
finonciol yeor ended 30th June 2023.

The omendments, opplicoble to onnuol
periods beginning on or ofter I st Jonuory
2023, requie entities to disclose their moteriol

The omendments
ore effeciive for
onnuol periods
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Keny o Lileroture Eureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Stolements for lhe yeor ended 30June. 2023

NOIES IO THE FINANCIAt SIATEMENTS (Continued)

The Dlrectors hove ogsessed lhe opplicoble stondords ond omendmenls. Bo3ed on

lhelr ossessment of lmpocl of oppllcollon of the obove, lhey do nol expecl lhol

there will be o signlflcont lmpoct on lhe Bureou's ffnonclol tlolemenls.

occounting policy informotion rother thon
thek significont occounting policies.

The Bureou hos opplied the omended IAS I

ond hos disclosed moteriol occounting policy
os opposed to significont occounting policy.
This hos brought no chonge in occounting
policies disclosed.

beginning on
ofter Jonuory
2023.

or
I

The omendments, opplicoble to onnuol
periods beginning on or ofter I st Jonuory
2023, nonowed the scope of the recognition
exemption in porogrophs 15 ond 24 of IAS 12

(recognition exemption) so thot it no longer
opplies to ironsociions thot, on initiol
recognition, give rise to equol toxoble ond
deductible temporory differences.

The omendments
ore effective for
onnuol periods
beginning on or
ofter Jonuory l,
2023.
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Kenyo Lilerolure Bureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Stolemenls for lhe yeor ended 30 June. 2023

NOIES TO IHE FINANCIAI. STATEMENTS (Continued)

New ond omended slondords ond lnterprerorions in issue but not yel efrecfive in lhe
yecfi ended 30 June 2023

The Directors do not plon to opply ony of the obove until lhey become effeclive. Bosed
on lheir ossessment of ihe potentiol impoct of opplicotion of the obove. they do nol
expect thot lhere will be o significont impocl on the Bureou's finonciol stoiements.
iii) Eorly odoptlon of slondords

Kenyo Lileroture Bureou did not eorly - odopt ony new or omended slondords in

yeot 202212023.

The qmendments, opplicoble to
onnuol periods beginning on or ofter
lst Jonuory 2024, clority o crilerion in
IAS I for clossifying o liobility os non-
curent: the requirement for on entity
to hove the right to defer settlement
of the liobility for ot leost 12 months
ofler the reporting period

The omendments ore
effective for onnuol
periods beginning on
or ofter Jonuory l,
2024. Eorlier

opplicotion is

permitted.

The omendment, opplicoble to
onnuol periods beginning on or ofter
I st Jonuory 2024, requires o seller-
lessee lo subsequently meosure leose
liobilities orising from o leosebock in o
woy lhot it does not recognise ony
omount of the goin or loss.

The omendments ore
effective for onnuol
periods beginning on
or ofter Jonuory l,
2024. Eorlier

opplicotion is

permitted.
The omendments, opplicoble to
onnuol periods beginning on or ofter
I st Jonuory 2024, improve the
informotion on entity provides obout
liobilities orising from loon
orongements for which on entily's
right to defer settlement of lhose
liobilities for ot leost twelve months
ofter the reporting period is subject to
the entity complying with conditions
specified in the loon orrongement.

The omendments ore
effective for onnuol
periods beginning on
or ofter Jonuory l,
2024. Eorlier

opplicotion is

permitted.

Poge | 9



Kenyo Lilerolwe Buteou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Slotements for lhe yeor ended 30June, 2023

NOTES IO THE FINANCIAt STATEMENTS (Continued)

4. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POTICIES

The principle occounling policies odopted in the preporotion of these finonciol

stolements ore set out below:

o) Revenue recognillon
Revenue is meosured bosed on the considerotion lo which ihe Bureou expects to
be eniitled in o controct with o cuslomer ond excludes omount collecled on

beholf of lhird porties. The Bureou recognizes revenue when il tronsfers conirol of o
product or service to o customer. Revenue is recognised of lhe foir volue of
considerolion received or expected to be received in the ordinory course of
Bureou oclivities, net of Volue-Added Tox (VAT). where opplicoble, ond when
specific criterio hove been mel for eoch of Bureou's oclivities os described below.

i)Revenue ftom lhe sole of goods ond servlcer is recognised in the yeor in which

the Bureou delivers products ond services to lhe cusiomer, lhe customer hos

occepted the products ond services ond collectobility of the reloled receivobles

is reosonobly ossured. Discounts ore recognised ot the some time os the revenue

to which they relote ond ore chorged lo profil ond loss occounl.

As per Iniernotionol Accounling Stondords 2l on the Effecls of chonges in

Foreign Exchonge Roles, revenue reolised in foreign currency is initiolly

recognised in lhe functionol, by opplying lo the foreign curency omount, ihe
spot exchonge role between the funclionol curency ond the foreign cunency
ol the dote of the tronsoclion.

At the end of the reporting period foreign currency monetory iiems ore
tronsloled using the closing roie.

ii) Revenue ftom prlnl servlces is recognized when ihe print order is ploced,

confirmed by the cuslomer, printing execuled ond delivered of the items

thereof mode.

iii) Gronls hom Nollonol Government ore recognised in the yeor in which the

Bureou octuolly receives such gronls. Recurrenl gronts ore recognized in the
stotement of comprehensive income. Development/copitol gronts ore
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Kenyo Lilerclute Eureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Slotemenls for the yeor ended 30June, 2023

NOTES IO IHE FINANCIAt STATEMENTS (Conllnued)

recognized in the slolement of finonciol posilion ond reolised in the slotement
of comprehensive income over lhe useful life of lhe ossels thot hos been
ocquired using such funds.

iv) Flnonce lncome comprises inierest receivoble from bonk deposils ond
invesiment in securities ond is recognised in profil or loss on o time proportion

bosis using the effeclive interest rote melhod.

v) Divldend Income is recognised in lhe income stolemenl in the yeor in which
the right lo receive lhe poyment is esloblished.

vi) Renlol lncome is recognised in the income stotemenl os it occrues using the

effective implicil in leose/rentol ogreements.

vii) Other lncome is recognised os it occrues.

b) ln-klndconhlbutlons
ln-kind contributions ore donotions thot ore mode to the Bureou in the form of
octuol goods ond/or services rother thon in money or cosh terms. These donotions
moy include vehicles, equipment or personnel services. where lhe finonciol volue

received for in-kind contribulions con be reliobly determined. the Bureou includes

such volue in the stotement of comprehensive income bolh os revenue ond os on

expense in equol ond opposite omounts; olherwise, the contribution is nol
recorded.

c) Property, plonl ond equipmenl
All cotegories of properly, plonl ond equipment ore iniiiolly recorded ot cost less

occumuloted depreciotion ond impoirmenl losses. The portion of the building

used for rentol purposes hos nol been disclosed seporoiely under the lnvestmenl

Property due to its insignificonce.

Certoin cotegories of property, plont ond equipmenl ore subsequently corried ot
re-volued omounts, being their foir volue ot the dote of re-voluolion less ony

subsequenl occumuloled depreciotion ond impoirment losses. Where re-

meosuremenl oi re-volued omounts is desired, oll items in on osset cotegory ore
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Kenyo Lilerclure Bweou

Annuol Report ond Finonciol Slotemenls for lhe yeor ended 30 June, 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAt STATEMENTS (Conlinued)

re-volued lhrough periodic voluolions conied oui by independenl externol

voluers-

lncreoses in the corrying omounts of ossets orising from re-voluotion ore crediled
to other comprehensive income. Decreoses thot offsel previous increoses in the

corrying omouni of the some ossel ore chorged ogoinst the revoluotion reserve

occount; oll other decreoses ore chorged to profii or loss in the income slotemeni.

Goins ond losses on disposol of items of properly, plonl ond equipment ore

delermined by comporing lhe proceeds from the disposol with the net corrying
omount of the ilems ond ore recognised in profil or loss in the income stotement.

The cost of property, plonl ond equipment comprises:
(i) lts purchose price, including import duties ond non-refundoble purchose toxes

such os Volue Added Tox (VAT). ofter deducling kode discounts ond rebotes,

where opplicoble;
(ii) Any cosls directly ottributoble to bringing the osset lo the locolion ond

condition necessory for it to be copoble of operoting in lhe monner inlended
by monogement.

d) Depreclotlon ond lmpolrmenl of property, plonl ond equlpmenl
Freehold lond ond copilol work in progress ore not deprecioted. Copitol work in
progress reloles moinly to lhe cots of ongoing but incomplele works on buildings

ond oiher civil works ond instollotions.

Depreciotion on properly, plont ond equipment is recognised in the income

slotement on o stroight-line bosis io wrile down the cosl of eoch ossel or the re-

volued omount lo ils residuol volue over ils estimoled useful life. The onnuol rotes in

use, os guided by the Nolionol Treosury policy on ossets depreciotion ore:

Freehold Lond

Buildings ond civil works

Nit

47" 125 yeors or the unexpired leose
periodl

5% [20 yeors]Plonl ond mochinery (printing press)
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Kenyo Lilerolure Bureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Stolements for lhe yeor ended 30June, 2023

NOTES TO IHE FINANCIAI STATEMENTS (Continued)

Motor vehicles. including molor cycles 25% 14 yeorsl

Compulers ond reloted equipment 30% [3 yeors]

Office equipment, furnilure ond fitlings 12.5% [8 yeors]

Items of property, plont ond equipmenl ore reviewed onnuolly for impoirmenl.
Where the corrying omount of on osset is ossessed os greoter lhon its eslimoted
recoveroble omount. on impoirment loss is recognised so thot the ossel is wriiten

down immediolely to ils eslimoted recoveroble omount. Plont ond Mochinery
moinly comprise of speciolized Web ond Offsel printing, kimming, sewing ond
binding mochines whose useful life extends to over 20 yeors. They ore deprecioted
oi lhe rote ot 5% o( 20 yeors of useful life.

Depreciolion expense, lhereof is opporlioned between lhe Production overheods
ond lhe Administrolive overheods ot the rote of 20% ond 80% respectively for

buildings. furnilure ond filtings; ond ol 80% ond 20% respectively for Plont ond
mochinery.

e) lnlonglble ossels

lnlongible ossets with finite useful lives lhot ore ocquired seporotely ore conied ol
cost less occumuloled omortizotion ond occumuloted impoirment losses.

Amoriizolion is recognized on o slroight-line bosis over lhe esiimoied useful lives.

The estimoted useful life ond omortizotion method ore reviewed ol the end of
eoch reporting period, with the effect of ony chonges in eslimole being
occounled for on o prospective bosis. lnlongible ossets wilh indefinile useful lives

fhoi ore ocquired seporoiely ore corried ol cosls less occumuloted impoirment
losses.

The intongible ossels comprise purchosed compuler softwores ond licences, which

ore copitolised on the bosis of costs incurred to ocquire ond bring 1o use the
specific softwore. These costs ore omortised over the estimoted useful life of lhe
intongible ossets from the yeor thot they ore ovoiloble for use.

f) Amortlsotion ond impolrmenl of lntongible ossels

Amorlisolion is colculoled on the stroightline bosis over the eslimoted useful life of
the intongible ossels.

Poge I 13



Kenyo Lilerclure Bweou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonclol Stolements for the yeor ended 30 June. 2023

NOTES IO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENIS (Continued)

The omortizotion is colculoted over three (3) yeors of the rote of 30%.

All inlongible ossets ore reviewed onnuolly for impoirmenl. Where the corrying

omount of on intongible osset is ossessed os greoter thon ils eslimoted
recoveroble omount, on impoirment loss is recognised so thot the ossel is writlen

down immedioiely to its esiimoted recoveroble omount.
g) lnverlment properly

lnvestmenl property, which is lhe property held to eorn rentols ond/or for copitol

oppreciotion (including properly under construction for such purposes ). is

meosured initiolly ot cost, including konsoction costs. Subsequent to initiol

recognition, invesiment property is meosured ot foir volue. Goins or losses orising

from chonges in the foir volue of the investment property ore included in the profit

or loss in the period in which they orise. The port of lhe Bureou's building under

rentols hos noi been segregoted os on invesimenl property due fo its

insignificonce.

An investment property is derecognized upon disposol or when lhe investment

property is permonently withdrown from use ond no future economic benefits ore

expecied from the disposol. Any goin or loss orising on derecognition of the

property (colculoled os lhe difference between the net disposol proceeds ond

the corrying omounl of the osset) is included in profit or loss in ihe period in which

the property is derecognized.

h) Rlght to use osset

The righl-oFuse ossets comprise lhe initiol meosurement of lhe corresponding

leose liobility, leose poymenis mode ot or before the commencemenl doy, less

ony leose incentives received ond ony initiol direct cosis. They ore subsequently

meosured of cost less occumuloied depreciotion ond impoirment losses.

Whenever the Bureou incurs on obligotion for costs io dismontle ond remove o

leosed osset, restore the site on which il is locoled or reslore the underlying osset to

lhe condilion required by lhe lerms ond conditions of the leose. o provision is

recognized ond meosured under IAS 37.
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Kenyo Literclute Eureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Stolements for the yeor ended 30 June. 2023

NOIES TO THE tlNANClAt STAIEMENTS (Continued)

To the exienl lhol the costs relote lo o right-of-use osset. the costs ore included in

lhe reloted righl-of-use ossef. unless those cosls ore incurred to
produce inventories. Right-of-use ossels ore deprecioled over lhe shorler period of

leose term ond useful life of ihe underlying osset. lf o leose tronsfers ownership of

the underlying ossei or ihe cosl of the righl-of-use ossel reflects lhot lhe enlily

expects io exercise o purchose option, the reloted right-of-use osset is

deprecioied over the useful life of the underlying osset. The depreciotion storts ot

the commencemenl dote of the leose. The right-of-use ossets ore presenled os o

seporote line in the consolidoted stotemenl of finonciol posilion.

i) fixed lnleresl inveslmenk (bonds)

Fixed inleresl investments refer io investment funds ploced under Centrol Bonk of
Kenyo (CBK) long-ierm infrostruclure bonds ond other corporote bonds with the
iniention of eorning inlerest income upon lhe bond's disposol or moturity. Fixed

interesl investments ore freely troded ot the Noirobi Securities Exchonge. The

bonds ore meosured ol foir volue lhrough profii or loss.

j) tnvenlorles

lnvenlories ore stoted ol the lower of cost or net reolisoble volue. Cost comprises

direct moteriols ond, where opplicoble, direct lobour costs ond those production

overheods thol hove been incuned in bringing the inventories lo their present

locolion ond condition. Cost is colculoted using the ocluol cosls whichever is

opplicoble. Net reolizoble volue represents the eslimoted selling price less oll

estimoted cosls of complelion ond costs to be incurred in morketing. selling ond

distribulion.

k) Irode ond olher receivobles
Trode ond other receivobles ore recognised ot foir volues less ollowonces for ony

uncollectible omounts. These ore ossessed for impoirment on o continuing bosis.

An estimole is mode of doubtful receivobles bosed on o review of oll oufstonding

omounls ol the yeor end. Bod debts ore written off ofter oll efforls ot recovery

hove been exhousted.

l) Ioxotlon
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Kenyo Literolure Burcou

Annuol Report ond Finonciol Stolemenls for the yeor ended 30 June, 2023

NOIES IO THE FINANCIAt STATEMENTS (Continued)

Cunenl lncome lox

Cunent income lox ossets ond liobilities for the cunent period ore meosured ot lhe

omount expecled lo be recovered from or poid lo the toxotion outhorilies. The tox

rotes ond iox lows used to compute the omount ore those ihot ore enocied or

substonlively enocied, ot the reporting dote in the oreo where the Bureou

operotes ond generotes loxoble income. Current income tox reloting to items

recognized direclly in net ossets is recognized in net ossels ond not in the

stotement of finonciol performonce.

Monogement periodicolly evoluoies positions token in the tox relurns wilh respecl

io situotions in which opplicoble tox regulotions ore subject to interpretotion ond
estoblishes provisions where oppropriote.

m) Delened lox
Defened tox is provided using ihe liobility method on temporory differences

between fhe lox boses of ossets ond liobiliiies ond lheir corrying omounts for

finonciol reporting purposes ot the reporling dole.

Deferred tox liobiliiies ore recognized for oll ioxoble temporory differences. except
in respect of toxoble temporory differences ossocioted with inveslments in

conlrolled entilies, ossociotes ond interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the

reversol of the lemporory differences con be conirolled ond ii is proboble thot the
temporory differences will nol reverse in the foreseeoble future.

Deferred lox ossels ore recognized for oll deduclible temporory ditferences, the

corry forword of unused lox credils ond ony unused tox losses. Deferred tox ossets

ore recognized to lhe exlent thot it is proboble thot loxoble profit will be ovoiloble

ogoinst which the deductible lemporory differences, ond the corry forword of

unused tox credits ond unused tox losses con be utilized, except in respect of

deductible temporory differences ossocioled with investments in controlled

enlilies, ossociotes ond inleresis in joinl ventures, defened tox ossets ore

recognized only to the exienl thot it is proboble thot the temporory differences will

reverse in lhe foreseeoble future ond toxoble profii will be ovoiloble ogoinsl which

the temporory differences con be ulilized.
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Annuol Report ond Finonciol Slolemenls for lhe yeor ended 30 June. 2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAI STATEMENTS (Continued)

The corrying omount of defened tox ossels is reviewed oi eoch reporling dote

ond reduced 1o the extent thot it is no longer proboble lhot sufficient ioxoble

profit will be ovoiloble to ollow oll or port of the defened tox osset to be utilized.

Unrecognized deferred tox ossels ore re-ossessed ol eoch reporling dole ond ore

recognized to the extenl lhot it hos become proboble thot fulure toxoble profits

will ollow the deferred lox ossel to be recovered.

Deferred tox ossels ond liobililies ore meosured ot the iox roles thot ore expected

to opply in the yeor when the osset is reolized or the liobility is settled, bosed on tox

rotes (ond tox lows) lhol hove been enocted or subslonlively enocted ot the

reporting dote.

Deferred tox reloling lo items recognized ouiside surplus or deficil is recognized

outside surplus or deficit. Deferred tox ilems ore recognized in correlotion lo the

underlying tronsoclion in nel ossels. Defened lox ossets ond deferred tox liobilities

ore offsel if o legolly enforceoble righl exists lo sel off current lox ossets ogoinst

currenl income tox liobilities ond the deferred loxes reloie 1o lhe some toxoble

entity ond the some toxotion outhority.

n) Bonowing corls

Borrowing cosls directly ottributoble to the ocquisilion, consiruclion or produciion

of quolifying osseis. which ore osseis thot necessorily toke o subslonliol period of

time to get reody for their inlended use or sole, ore odded io the cost of lhose

ossets. unlil such time os the ossets ore substonliolly reody for lheir inlended use or

sole. To the exlent thot vorioble rote borrowings ore used lo finonce o quolifying

osset ond ore hedged in on effective cosh flow hedge of inlerest rote risk. lhe

effective porlion of the derivolive is recognized in other comprehensive income

ond reclossified lo profil or loss when the quolifying osset impocls profit or loss. To

the exienl thot fixed role bonowings ore used to finonce o quolifying ossei ond ore

hedged in on effeclive foir volue hedge of interest role risk, lhe copitolized

borrowing cosls reflecl the hedged inlerest rote. lnvestment income eorned on lhe

temporory investment of specific bonowings pending lheir expenditure on

quolifying ossets is deducled from the borrowing cosls eligible for copitolizolion. All

Poge I l7



Kenyo Lilerclute Eureou

Annuol Reporl ond Finonciol Slolements for the yeor ended 30June,2023

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAt STATEMENTS (Conlinued)

other borrowing costs ore recognized in profit or loss in ihe period in which lhey ore

incuned.

o) Cosh ond cosh equlvolent3

Cosh ond cosh equivolents comprise cosh on hond ond cosh ol bonk, shorl-lerm

deposits on coll ond highly liquid investments with on originol molurity of ihree

monihs or less, which ore reodily convertible to known omounts of cosh ond ore

subjeci to insignificont risk of chonges in volue. Bonk occount bolonces include

omounts held ot Centrol Bonk of Kenyo ond ot vorious opproved Commerciol

Bonks ot the end of the reporling period. For the purposes of ihese finonciol

slotements, cosh ond cosh equivolents olso include short term cosh impresls ond

odvonces to oulhorised public officers ond/or institutions which were not

surrendered or occounted for ot the end of the finonciol yeor.

p) lonowlngs

lnteresl beoring loons ond overdrofts ore iniliolly recorded ot foir volue being

received, nel of issue costs ossocioied with lhe borrowing. Subsequenily, these ore

meosured ol omorlised cosl using the effective inlerest role meihod. Amortised

cosl is colculoted by loking into occounl ony issue cost ond ony discouni or

premium on seltlemenl. Finonce chorges. including premiums poyoble of

settlement or redemplion ore occounied for on occruol bosis ond ore odded to

the corrying omount of lhe instrument io lhe extent thot they ore not settled in the

period in which they orise. Loon inlerest occruing during the construction of o
pro.iecl is copitolised os port of the cosl of the projecl.

q) Trode ond olher poyobles

Trode ond other poyobles ore non-inierest beoring ond ore corried oi omortised

cosi, which is meosured ot the foir volue of conlroctuol volue of lhe considerotion

to be poid in fulure in respect of goods ond services supplied, whether billed lo

the Bureou or not, less ony poyments mode lo the suppliers.

r) Rellremenl benefll obllgollons
(l) Dellned Conklbullon Scheme
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

The Bureou operotes o Defined Conkibution Scheme for ihe full-lime ond
pensionoble employees from lst April 201 l. The scheme is odminisiered by on in-

house Boord of Truslees ond oppointed Scheme Administrotor ond is funded by

conlribulions from both the Bureou ond its employees. The current roie of
contribution by the employer is | 5.47o, while the employee is ol 7.7%.

(ll) Deflned Beneflls Scheme

The Bureou operoles o defined benefit scheme which remoins o closed fund for

employees thol were oged obove 45 yeors os ol lsl April 201 l. The scheme does

not odmil new members. All full-lime ond pensionoble employees ioining the

Bureou ore registered to the Defined Contribulion Scheme ofter probotion. The

yeor end of lhe two schemes is 31st December. The cunent role of conlribution
by the employer is 17 .1%. while lhe employee is ot 8.5%.

The ocluoriol voluolion of the defined benefit scheme is undertoken ofter every

three (3) yeors ofter which o surplus is retoined in the scheme. while the octuoriol
deficit is poid by the sponsor over o period of time os per lhe Remediol Plon

opproved by the Boord of Monogemenl ond submilted to the Relirement

Benefits Authority (RBA).

(lll) Notlonol Soclol Secudly Fund

Ihe Bureou contributes to lhe stolulory Nolionol Sociol Security Fund (NSSF). This is

defined conlribution scheme registered under the Nolionol Sociol Security Act.

The Bureou's obligolion under lhe scheme is limited to specific contributions
legisloted from time lo lime ond is currently ot o groduoted scole per employee
per monlh bosed on lhe gross poy.

s) Provlslon for sloff leove poy

Employee's entitlements to onnuol leove ore recognised os they occrue ol the

employees. A provision is mode for the estimoted liobility for onnuol leove ot the

reporting dote.

l) Exchonge role dlfferences
The occouniing records ore moinioined in the funclionol cunency of the primory

economic environment in which lhe Bureou operoies, Kenyo Shillings. Tronsoclions

in foreign currencies during lhe yeor/period ore tronsloted into lhe funclionol
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NOIES TO THE FINANCIAt STATEMENTS (Continued)

cunency using lhe exchonge roles prevoiling ot the dotes of the tronsoclions or
voluotion where items ore re-meosured. Any foreign exchonge goins ond losses

resulling from lhe settlement of such tronsoctions ond from the konslotion ol yeor-

end exchonge rotes of monetory ossels ond liobilities denominoted in foreign
cunencies ore recognised in profit or loss.

u) Budget lnlormollon

The originol budget for FY 202212023 wos opproved by ihe Cobinet Secrelory.

Ministry of Educotion on recommendotion of the Notionol Treosury in July 2022.

Subsequenl revisions or odditionol oppropriotions were mode lo the opproved
budget in occordonce wilh specific opprovols from the oppropriote ouihorities.
The odditionol oppropriotions ore odded to the originol budget by ihe entity upon
receiving the respective opprovols in order to conclude the finol budget.

The Bureou's budget is prepored on o different bosis lo the ociuol income ond
expendilure disclosed in the finonciol stotements. The finonciol slolemenls ore
prepored on occruol bosis using o clossificotion bosed on lhe nolure of expenses
in lhe slolemeni of finonciol performonce, whereos the budget is prepored on o
cosh bosis. The omounts in the finonciol slotemenls were recost from the occruol
bosis to the cosh bosis ond reclossified by presentotion to be on the some bosis os

the opproved budget. A comporison of budget ond ociuol omounts, prepored
on o comporoble bosis lo lhe opproved budget. is lhen presenled in the
slotement of comporison of budgel ond octuol omounts.

ln oddition lo the bosis difference, odiuslmenls to omounts in the finonciol
stotemenls ore olso mode for differences in the formots ond clossificolion schemes
odopted for the presentotion of the finonciol slolements ond the opproved
budget.

A slotement to reconcile the octuol omounis on o comporoble bosis included in

the stotement of comporison of budget ond octuol omounls ond lhe octuols os
per the stotement of finonciol performonce hos been presented under section l8
of these finonciol slotements.
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NOIES IO THE FINANCIAt SIAIEMENTS (Continued)

v) Servlce concesslon onongemenls
The Bureou onolyses oll ospects of service concession orrongements thot il enters

inlo in determining lhe oppropriote occounting lreotmenl ond disclosure

requirements. ln porticulor, where o privote porty contributes on osset to the

orrongement, ihe Bureou recognizes thol ossel when, ond only when, il controls or

regulotes the services lhe operotor must provide together wilh lhe osset, to whom

it must provide them, ond ot whot price. ln lhe cose of ossefs other thon 'whole-of-

life' ossels, ii conkols, lhrough ownership, beneficiol enlillement or olherwise - ony

significont residuol interesl in the osset ot the end of lhe onongemeni. Any ossels

so recognized ore meosured ot their foir volue. To the extent thot on ossel hos

been recognized, lhe Bureou olso recognizes o corresponding liobility, odjusied by

o cosh considerolion poid or received.

w) Comporollve ltgures

Where necessory comporotive figures for the previous finonciol yeor hove been

omended or reconfigured to conform lo lhe required chonges in presentolion.

x) Subsequenl evenls
There hove been no events subsequent to the finonciol yeor end with o significont

impocl on the finonciol stotements for lhe yeor ended June 30,2023.

5. SIGNIFICANI JUDGMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESIIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The preporolion of the Bureou's finonciol stotements in conformily wiih IFRS requires

monogement lo moke judgments. eslimotes ond ossumptions thot offect the

reporled omounts of revenues, expenses, ossets ond liobilities, ond the disclosure of
contingenl liobilities, ot the end of the reporling period. However. uncertointy obout
these ossumptions ond estimotes could result in outcomes thol require o moteriol

odjuslment to lhe corrying omouni of lhe osset or liobility offecled in future periods.

o) Esllmotes ond ossumptlons

The key ossumptions concerning the future ond other key sources of estimolion

uncertointy ot lhe reporling dole. thot hove o significont risk of cousing o moleriol

odjuslment lo the corrying omounts of ossets ond liobililies within the nexl finonciol

yeor, ore described below. The Bureou bosed iis ossumptions ond estimotes on
poromelers ovoiloble when the finonciol stotements were prepored. However,
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NOIES TO THE FrN A NCIA L STATEMENTS (Contin ued )

existing circumstonces ond ossumptions obout future developments moy chonge
due to morket chonges or circumstonces orising beyond the control of the Bureou.

Such chonges ore reflected in the ossumptions when they occur.

b) Ureful llves ond rellduol volues

The useful lives ond residuol volues of ossets ore ossessed using the tollowing

indicotors to inform potentiol future use ond volue from disposol:

i) The condition of the osset bosed on the ossessmenl of experts employed by the

Bureou.

ii) The noture of lhe osset, its susceptibility ond odoptobility to chonges in

technology ond processes.

iii) The noture of the processes in which the osset is deployed.
iv) Avoilobility of funding to reploce lhe ossets.

c) Provblons

Provisions were roised ond monogement determined on estimote bosed on the

informotion ovoiloble. Additionol disclosure of these estimotes of provisions is

included in Note l2 ond 13.

Provisions ore meosured ot the monogement's best estimote of the expenditure
required to settle the obligotion ot the reporting dote ond ore discounted to present

volue where lhe effect is moteriol. Some of the provisions opplicoble to the Bureou

include:

i) Provlslon lor Slow moving slocks

A provision for slow moving stocks is mode ot the role l0% of the slow-moving titles

determined ot the end of the finonciol yeor bosed on lhe onnuol iille soles,

noture/cotegory of the title, the stotus of the Cuniculum in force ond the stote of
the morket. This excludes the titles produced for direcl sole to the Government of
Kenyo or the County Governments to be distributed to the public schools.

ii) Provlslon for Bod ond doubtlul debls
A provision for bod ond doubtful debts is mode ol 5% ot the book ond print debts

outstonding ofter ninely (90) doys os ot the end of the finonciol yeor. This excludes

the debt owed by the Governmenl of Kenyo through the Ministry of Educotion/

Kenyo lnstilute of Cuniculum Development (KICD), for the sole of GoK bronded
books, which hove seporote ond distinct controcluol terms.
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XE}{YA IIEIAIUIE SUIEAU

ANiIUAI. ITPOII AND TINAT{CIAI. SIAIE'*EXNI fOT T}IE YEAI EI{DED JUT{E 30, 2M3
NOTES rO iHt Flt{ANCIAL SIAIEMCNIS (Connnu.d)

2023
Xtht

xyll
Xth!

. tatallcou lssEr!
cosr

Addllion5
Okposoh
Ar lune 30

lflom nox

Chorge ld the yeor

xa roo{ valuE
al June 30

(b) naor rEcav^rus
Gr6s tode rcceivoblet
kovision lor doubful receivobles

2t,799,529
2.020_0m

2t.799jn

23,tlt,rat 2t.N,sin

21.755.774

a98.2fi
2\,193.278

262.fi

/),2.$,0/22 21,755,nt

r,5a5,5S

l{oia: lnlongible osl6h omounnng lo (sta 21.799,5, wer6 fully omdtizad os ol ih€ end ol ftronciolyoot

ta vtxlo lt

l,t3722t.qb
lottl atclvdlng govblon b, tlow movfirg riock L?A,trc,zta

It (o) n D: Axo OIHEI llCAVAaLES

1 .774,124,47t
folol .xclvdlng pov. lq bod d.btt, Corporrdon ,!t a occru.<t lni- | ,ut?,m2,aro

Prbled Eooks

Proviion lorSlow MovinE Slock

Stoli,lery ,. Olher Consumobl€t
Lr'brory 8ook5

| .71 1.992.&6
(2.895, r85)

18,573,t32

2.221.652

2,121,190

m2.?f4335

t.,a58.313.591

12,322,133)
rs. r€.,r22
3.O22.3t0
1,949.101

122.652.U9

43,750

1,5tt.75t, I st
1,a0t,041,57 t

Trod6 R6c€ivobles . Eooks

Proviibn lo. 8od & t olbttul debk - 8ookt
Troda Receivobles - Pnniing
Provisbn lo.8od A DoJbtftrldebt! - Pnniing

Corpo.oiion Tor Rcccivoble
lncorne Tox Ralund - As!.1
Accrucd lnlcrast lncomc
Other Receivobles (nclusive ol rloll receivotles Nolc l3 (cD

Ocpoitr ond Prepoym6nh

r .300.083.,. r 4

(6.195.54.)

$6.81t.871
(3.695,3r71

3t, r9t.36l

88.006.336

32. ]l 5.9a8

a,/90.563

13.8a2.410

7.7r3.6U

1.203.060.257

16.5r9.951)
'I 66,377 ,312
l2,s27,2eal,
[0.7't 1.t92

221 .290.27 |

5.2t avn
8.852.ll3
4.s2s.34

I,g.ru,gm
I,Ur,S2i.24

t.606.895.2&5

{r0.rt0.86r)

| .369 ..37 .599

19.o17.21O)
1.59a,rU,Aa r ,340.3r0.45t

Al J)th lunc- the ogcang onoly!6 ol lhc grosr lrodc.cccivobbs wos ot lollow::
Lags lhon 30 doys
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Ecirccn 6l ond m doyt
Over m doyt

t.222.203.04/
,r5.05..974

/.366.33!
332.270.693

707.457.566
59.39 t .906
26.916.223

575,611.901
r ,aoa,t?5:15 r,Jar,a3r,srt

r.058.438

550..4,.
983.765

625.19.

(c) lT^tl IECIIVAILES
Grosr ttoll loons ond odvoncer
le$. Arnounls due wlhin one yeo,
Arnountr duc ofter on6 Yeor 97,tg lttt.27r
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ANI{lrAL lEloll Ar'tD fln^t{ctAl tAtE Et{R tot TliE YEAi Et{oEo JUIE !0. 2023
NOItS IO IHE FTNAIiCIAI IIAIEMElllI (Conh.u.d)
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XENYA [lTEIATURE BUIEAU

AI{NUAI. IEPOIT AND FINANCIAI. SIATEiIEI{TS FOt THE YEAT [NDEO IUNE 30, 2023

NOIES TO IHE Flt{ANClAt STATEMENIS (Confinued)

2l];23

f!h!
2T. NOTIS IO IIIE STAIEMETT OF CASII FI.OWS

(o) taconcflotlon ol oparotlng prot0/0ott) to cqth gan.roted from /(ut.d ln) oF.rofiont

Operoting profit or Loss before lox 168.693,828

ldrudm.nlt ior:

Dep.ecioiion 61 ,159,125

Amorlizotion 198,250

{Decreose)/lncreose in Prov. fo.Slow Moving Stock 572,752

ftovision for Doubtful Debts I .l 43,621

Foreign Exchonge {Goin)/ toss {1,58,{,582}

Nel lnlere5t lncome 128.672,n3)

(Profit)/toss on disposol ol Assets 510,31 7

Op..qfng p.ott b.lo.c Wo.ldng Copllol Chongcr NL521.N

2.,/22

kh!

t36.804.8r 5

57.529.856

262s@

(s77,s33)

0,0r 8,5971

{2.050.5e0)

(51.5 r 3.4,.1)

1,418,054

( Increosel/Decreose in lnveniodes

Reolised Foreign Exchonge Goin/Loss

( lncreosel/Decreose in Receivobles

{ lncroose)/Oocreose in Poyobles

Corh ganarotcd hom opdollonr

(b) Anqlyrlr of cqth ond co.h .qulvol.nlr

Short Term Deposils with Kenyo CommerciolEonk

Ireosury Bills with Cenhol Bonk of Kenyo

Cosh ot bonk

Cosh ot hond

(339.03.1.6,r3)

r.584.582

l212.'t73.112)

(r 85.449.@3)

l5€,r 94.655)

2.050.590

507.393.834

6fi.297.t90

I i.o.055,0a 1

(5&I./451.(,'l) 73i2.1o2,3:m

I53,212.975

r 2r.005,595

32.66E.227

210,I 45

621.016.931

57.787.1tO

167,761.205

211.1&

{7,126,942 I .11r.U2.726

(c ) Anolytlr oa dMdcnd pold

2020 Oividends poid

2021 Oividends poid

2022 Dividends poid

11.986.991

6.t26.923

8.522.208

2?.635.12,j2

?q9. 30



.t

KEI{YA LITEIATUIE ]UIEAU

lr{t{uat tElorl aND flt{a claL sTAlEl,u Is;ot T}tE YEAI Et{DCD JUtlE 30,2023

NOIES lO IHE llNAl'lClAL STAITMENIS (Conh6'Jcd)

zL lEllEo tam Dscrotutts

frtt
X.th.

fra
X!h!

(o) GoYrrim.nl o. I.nyo
rh. Gov€rnlrEnl ot (.myo lE lhc pnncpol rhcrchoidor ol (.nyo bicrot . lri.ou
holdhg I O0A ol h6 llrcou! cqu y Eircrl
Thc.c wcrc no othc.lurcou'9 nonronctons nvc{vng the Govcrnrncnt of Kcnyo

O) Er?by..t
Thc lurcou provrdcJ cadorn quol{rng ampbyc6 slh ccrloonr n o fundcd drongcmcnl

wlh (ohyo Co6mo.c'ol lonk Ltd on lorms mo.e lovourobl. lhon ovorloblo rn th6 molker

The bcncllt oblonod by lhc ltoff E lubloclcd lo hcomc lox orroqlrrcd under ltro (enyo

hcornc Tor Acl Ih6 car oro rogElcrcd n to,ll nom6 ol lh. lonl ond lhc 6rnployccr tq
lhccoloon Ih€ shsH.rm dcpolE qfn pd|crpolomoonl ot Xshs l0maonq.hold
ld thc pirpo3c ond 

"orh 
o klwcr nlcr.3i roic lhon lhc mortct rolc Thc lu.corj B o^ly

llobl. wh6n thc.mployomenl conlrocl wth the amoloyce E ln lo.c.

(c) or.cr!.r' r.nudrrolo.! ond r.lottd corh

i\]lowoncer ond oth.. emohrmonh ohd coels lo. deccto.r z.a7l,tri I 0.0t I 7!a

The d6clnc m d'reclo.s' ranumcroton rclullcd lrom th6 ait ol lh6 lomcr loord o 2!d Ap.tl 2022

Thc opponrmoot ot nev Bood wor don6 on loth Mrch m23

(a) t.y monogefi.d compm.oioa

Soloio, ond ot cr endornehl bcnol'ls

Monoqr'q Oreclo/! G.oirly bcneti,

59 321 5t9 56 20 527

w w
Thc uJrcou hos o c,cfincd bcnefils dld coihUJton plo/l wholc baneffi o. poyobb by ihc tund Monog.r

or th6 onnurty r6.v'c6 p.ovdcr ond whEh 016 hdap€ndGnny occount d to. by ln. r.rpactw. componEs

zt cltll^l, co ,lllxtl'lls

Amouah oulhdLd ond cdriEct d td a! cl Si! Jur. 2q2J hdud6

Plonl t Equpm.nt - wcb Orlscr Pn.tng Mochmc ' 123 903 m0

Plont r Equrpmcnl - Boot I'ndhg Lhc ' la 153 000

FurntJ.c A Frthngs - 2l5OEl0

Computor Equpmonl a96l 8O2 l2El22\l

Olficc Equ,pmcnr - 2335 3r5

a,lat,o:2 !;t,ag,taa

?oe.3l



XENYA UIEIATURE BUTEAU

ANNUAI. TEPORT AND FINANCIAI. STAIEMENTS fOT THE YEAI ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTEI IO IHE tINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Conlinucd)

2'. ;INANCIAL t6T MANAGEMENT
The Bureou's oclivilies expose it to o voriety of finonciol risks including credit ond liquidity risks ond
effecls ol chonges in foreign cunency. The compony's overollrisk monogemenl progromme focuses on
unpredictobility of chonges in lhe business environmenl ond seeks lo minimire the potentiol odverse
effect of such risks on ih perlomonce by setting occeploble levels of risk. The compony does not
hedge ony risks ond hos in ploce policies to ensure ihol credit is only exlended to cuslomen with on
estoblished credit history.

The compony's finonciol risk monogemenl objeclives ond policies ore deloiled below:

(il Credit risk

Ihe entity hos exposure lo credil risk. Mich is the risk fhol o counterporty will be unoble lo poy
omounls in full when due. Credit risk orises from cosh ond cosh equivolenls, ond deposits with bonks, os
wellos trode ond other receivobles ond ovoilobleJor-sole finonciol investments.

Monogement ossesses the credit quolity of eoch customer, toking inlo occount it5 finonciol posltion,
posl experience ond olher foctors. lndividuol risk limils ore set bosed on intemol or exlernol ossessment
in occordonce wilh limits set by lhe directors- The omounts presenled in the slotement of flnonciol
position ore nel of ollowonces lor doubtfulreceivobles, estimoted by the compony's monogement
bosed on prior experience ond their ossessment of lhe cunent economic environmenl.

The corrying omount of finonciol ossets recorded in the finonciol slofemenls representing lhe Bureou's
moximum exposure to credit risk wilhout toking occount of lhe volue of ony colloterolobfoined is

mode up os follows:

Pog. 32



KENYA TITERATUTE BUREAU

ANNUAT REPORT AND FINANCIAT STATEMENIS FON THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOIES IO IHE FINANCIAt STAIEMENIS (Continued)

i) Cr.dll d3k (Confinucd)

The customers under lhe fully performing cotegory ore poying their debts os they continue troding

The credit risk ossocioted with these receivobles is minimol ond the ollowonce for uncollectible

omounts thot the compony hos recognised in thefinonciol stotements is considered odequole lo

cover ony potentiolly iflecoveroble omounls-

The Bureou hos significont concenholion of credil risk on omounis due for over ninety (901 doys

Kshs. 332.3 Million. Of this omount. M/s Liso Poperwo*s Ltd owed Kshs. 8,533.336.62 lor which o legol

suil wos instituted ond iudgement entered in lovour of lhe Bureou on 25'n July 2023, owording the lull

cloim (Kshs. 8,633,226.62). interesl ot Kshs. 6,043.286.62 ond cosls ot Kshs. 271,500, totoling to

K!ht. la,9/8,052. The Bureou is following up the settlemenl lhereof.

The boord of directors sets the compony's credil policies ond objectives ond loys down poromelers

within which the vorious ospects of credil risk monogemenl ore operoted.

ii) Uquld[y rlsk monqgcmcnl

Ultimote responsibility for liquidity risk monogemenl rests with the Bureou's directors, who hove built on

oppropriole liquidity risk monogemenl fromework for the monogemenl of the enlily's shorl, medium

ond longjerm funding ond liquidity monogemenl requirements. The Eureou monoges liquidity risk

lhrough continuous monitoring of forecosls ond ocluol cosh flows.

The ioble below represents cosh flows poyoble by the compony under non-derivolive finonciol liobilities

by their remoining controctuol molurilies ot lhe reporting dote. The omounls disclosed in the toble qre

the controcluol undiscounted cosh flows. Bolonces due within l2 monlhs equol their corrying bolonces,

os the impoct of discounling is not significont.

Tolol omounl Fully
Dcrtomlno

Potl duc lmpolcd

Xrhs Kthr Kshr Ktht
At 30 Junr 2023

Receivobles from exchonge honsoclions r.606.895.285 L27 1.624.39 t 332.270.A93

Receivobles from non-exchonge tronsoctions

Bonk bolonces 32.6c€.227 32.878.372

Totol r,639,563.5r2 I,W7,fi2,761 332,270,4?3

At 30 June 2022

Receivobles lrom exchonge tronsoclions | .369.437 .599 793.795.695 575.641.904

Receivobles from non-exchonge tronsoctions

Bonk bolonces 467.764.205 468.008,685

Tolol r.837,20r,80.1 1,26r,804,380 575,Ul,9U

r
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(ENYA IIERATURE BUREAU

ANNUAT REPORT AND FINANCIAL STAIEMENTS fOR IHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

NOTES IO 1H€ rlNANClAl, STATEMENTS (Continued)

ll) Uquldlv dsk monogemcnl (Conllnu"d)

ll0 r qrkct rltk

The boord hos put in ploce on internol oudil funclion lo ossist it in ossessing lhe risk foced by lhe enlity

on on ongoing bosis, evoluote ond test the design ond effectiveness of iis inlernol occounting ond

operotionol conhols.

Morket risk is the risk orising from chonges in morket prices, such os interest rote, equity prices ond

foreign exchonge roles which will offecl the entity's income or the volue of ils holding of finonciol

inshumenls. The objeclive of mqrkel risk monogement is lo monoge ond control morket risk exposures

within occeptoble poromele6, while oplimising the retum. Overoll responsibility for monoging mo*el

risk rests with the Audii ond Risk Monogement Committee.

The compony's Finonce Deportment is responsible for lhe developmenl of detoiled risk monogement

policies (subjecl lo review ond opprovol by AUdit ond Risk Monogement Committee) ond for the

doy to doy implementotion of lhose policies.

The.e hos been no chonge to the entity's exposure to morket risks or the monner in which it monoges

ond meosures lhe risk.

lal*ecn 1.3
monlhr

OYcr 3
monlhr IotolLctr lhon I

monlh

(!ht ftht Krht xlht

At 30 Jun. 2023

Irode pqyobles 994.216,416 147.316.909 39.67 6.781 t,t8t,2t0,t06

Cunent portion of bonowings

Provisions

Defened income

Employee benelil obligotion

lotdl 9i1.216.41L 'I'17,316,t09 3',47 6,741 !,r8t,2t0,t06

At 30 Jun. 20zI

Trode poyobles r.3r 4.200. r 56 88.141,365 27.674.346 r .€0.3r5.867

Cunenl portion ot borowings

Provisions

Defefied income

Employee benefit obligotion

Iotol t.3t4.200.t56 88,441,365 27,471,y6 r.430.3r5.867

I

I
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KENYA TIIEiAIUIE ]UIEAU

ANNUAT IEPOII AND FINANCIAL SIAIETI,IENTS FOI IHE YEAI ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOIES IO THE tlNANClAl, STATEMENIS (Conllnued)

o) ForGlgn cur.ncy rlik

The Bureou hos lronsochonol curency exposures Such exposure onses through purchoses of goods

ond servrces lhol ore done rn cunencres other thon the locol cunency. lnvorces denomrnoted tn foretgn

cunencies ore pord ofter 30 doys from the dote of the rnvolce ond conveEron ot the hme of poymenl rs

done using the prevorIng exchonge rote.

The conyrng omounl ol the Eureou's foreign cunency denomrnoted monetory ossets ond monetory

lobrlihes ot the end of lhe reporhng penod ore os follows

Kih Ofhcr cuncnclca Ioiol

frhr Kths Krh3

Al 30 Junc 2023

Frnoncrol ossels(rnvestmenls, cosh,debt06) 2.08r.55r.6r9 2,081,55t,6t9

Uob,llrrcs

Trode ond other poyobles (r,163.r7s.806) (r ,163.r 75.806)

Bonowngs

Net forergn cufiency osset/(hobrlrty) ar t.375.Er 3 6rt.375,d3

The Eureou monoges forergn exchonge nsk form fufure commerciol lronsoctons ond recognrsed ossets

ond [obilrtes by prolecfing for expected soles proceeds ond motching the some wth expecled poyments

K3h Olftar curenclag Iotol

Ksh3 Kshs Krhs

At 30 JunG 2022

Frnonciol ossels0nvestments, cosh,debtors) 2,8t 1.829,29 5 2.8t 1 .A29 .29 5

Uobllltlcs

Trode ond other poyobles | ,658.638.922) 11 .658.638.922)

Bonowngs

Net forergn cunency osset/{lrobrl'ty) I,154,tt0,373 r.r 5a.t t0.373

log. 35



/.

a
KENYA I.IIERATURE BUREAU

ANNUAT REPORT AND FINANCIAI STATEMENTS FOR IHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2023

NOIES TO IHE FINANCIAt SIAIEMENTS (Continued)

Morkcl drk (Conllnucd)

Forclgn cuncncy 3cnslllvlty onolysls

The following loble demonstroles ihe effect on the compony's stolemenl of comprehensive

income on opplying the sensitivity for o reosonoble possible chonge in the exchonge rote of

the three moin tronsoction curencies, with oll other voriobles held conslont. The reverse

would olso occur if the Kenyo Shilling opprecioled with oll other voriobles held conslont.

Chonge In

cunQncy
rola

Effecl on Proffl

betore tox

Elfecl on

cqutty

K!h! X!ht

2023

Rwondon Froncs 1V" lnsignificonl lnsignificonl

USD 15% lnsignificont lnsignificont

2077

Rwondon Froncs 1V" lnsignificonl lnsigniflcont

USD 10% lnsignificont lnsignificont

b) lnLr.3t rote rlsk

lnteresl rote risk is the risk thot the enlity's flnonciol condilion moy be odversely offecled os

o result of chonges in interesl rote levels. The compony's interesl rote risk orises from bonk

deposits. This exposes the compony to cosh flow deposits. interest rote risk.

The inleresl role risk exposure orises moinly from interest rote movements on lhe compony's

deposits.

Monogemanl ol lnlerctt rcte rlsk

To monoge the interesl rote risk, monogement hos endeovoured to bonk with institutions

thot offer fovouroble interest roles

Srntrlrvrty onoryrir

The Bureou onolyses ils interesi rote exposure on o dynomic bosis by conducting o sensitivity

onolysis. This involves determining the impocl on profit or loss of defined rote shifts.

The sensitivity onolysis for inleresl rote risk ossumes lhot oll olher voriobles, in porticulor foreign

exchonge roles, remoin constont. The onolysis hos been performed on lhe some bosis os

the prior yeor.
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ANNUAT iEPOtT AND FINANCIAI STAIEMENIS FOI THE YEAI ENDED JUNE g),2023

NOIES TO THE FINANCIAI STAIEMENIS (Confinucd)

Usrng the end of the yeor frgures, lhe sensrivrty onolysrs rndrcoles lhe rmpoct on lhe

Slotement of comprehensrve rncome rf cunenl flootng rnleresl roles rncreose/decreose

by one percenfoge pornt os o decreose/rncreose of KShs Nrl (2023 KShs Nil I A rote

rncreose/decreose of 5% would resuil rn o decreose/rncreose rn profil before lox of

KShs Nrl {2022 - KShs Nrl)

lv) Copllol lltk lilonogrmGnl

The oblecfive of the Eureou's coprtolrisk monogement rs to sofeguord the Boord's obrftty

to conhnue os o gorng concern lhe Bureou coprtol structure compdses of lhe followng funds

20/8212023 2O2t l2t2i)

rsht X3ht

Revoluoion reserve 973,855.036 973.855.036

Relorned eomrngs 2.122.21 L67 6 2.377.873.196

Coprlolreserve r,000.000.000 l ,000,000,000

Iotol tundr 4,3t a,o71.712 a.tst,t24,232

Totol borowngs (Nrll

Less cosh ond bonk bolonces (32,878,372) (468,008.685)

Net debt/(excess cosh ond cosh
equrvolenls)

Gcorlng w. w.

25 tNCOt?OtAnON

Kenyo Lrlerolure Bureou rs rncorporoled rn (enyo under the Acl of Pqrioment Cop 209 of 1980

(Revrsed 2012) ond rs domrcrled rn Kenyo

26 EVENIS AFIEI THE IE?OINNG ?EIIOD

Ihere were no motenol odluslrng ond non- odlustng events ofter lhe reporhng penod

27 CUTIENCY

The frnoncrol stotements ore presenled rn Kenyo Shrllngs (Kshsl
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ANNUAT REPORT AND FINANCIAT STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 202

NOIES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
APPENDIX I

DEIAITS OF PTODUCIION COSIS

lnstitutionol Printing Services
Photogrophy, Artwork & Blocks
Reodership, writing workshops
Slondord Levy
Royolly Expenses
Dhccl Costs

Controcted Works

Printing Popers lssues

lnks lssues

Plotes lssues

Printing Supplies lssues

Dlrccl Molerlol Co3ts

Bosic Solory Allocotion
House Allow Allocotion
Other Allow Allocotion
Leove Allow Ailocotion
Overtime Allow Allocotion
Dkacl [obour Coslr

Tronsport Exp Allocotion
Bosic Solory Allocotion
Depr Of Plonl Exp Allocotion
Electicity, Woter Exp Allocolion
lnsuronce Exp Allocolion
Telephone Exp Allocolion
Moint Of Plont Allocotion
Moint Of Euildings Allocotion
Pensions Allocotion
House Allow Allocotion
Moint of o/Equip Allocotion
Olher Allow Allocotion
Depr Of Buildings Exp Allocolion
Uniforms Exp Allocotion
Depr Of Furn Exp Allocotion
Stotionery Exp Allocotion
Leove Allow Allocotion
Cosuol Woges Allocolion
Security Exp Allocotion
Overtime Exp Allocotion
Troining Exp Allocolion
Welfore Exp Allocotion
Medicol Exp Allocolion
Overhcod Cosls

2023
Krh3

98.093.726
1 ,728.469

29,787 .635
27.@O

248.860.405

2022
Kshs

62.066.832
I .530,400

40.394.106
20.131

t00.253.190
378,197,236 2U,261,?5'

r.43t.66r.38r

14,889.320
487 .9 45

1 .287 ,937
1 .857 .782

1.640..2?0.y6

7 ,827.379
354.938
598,142

1 .429,814
1A,5/l,iU 10,21o,273

64,863.600
I 5.008.400
5,005.290
I .582,978
4.933,823

65.773.7f5._
16. t03.952'
5,322.297
I .629,3 t7

10.428,82'l

,1,391,092 99.258,091

2,343.275
20,231 .372
10,29't.424
7,645,689
2.170,039
1 ,307.7?4

I 1.468,1 t4
t.640,9t I

30. r 55,967
4,604.400

259.499
2.347.572
3,7 44.449

60.000
512.670

651 ,697
430.232

5.028,66s
1 .329 .614
r,065,259
2,140.073
4,448.639

t3. t t3.302

2.370.882
21 .507 .220

9,758.455
5,668.222

879.970
1,346,312

18.347.304
L334,29 t

22.191 ,850
5.033,000

9 4.7 61

2.431 .983
3,737.629

1 69 .79 4

426.448
736,851
472,035

5.9 64.57 6

r.335,936
2.379,647
5.056.356
5.470,065

I4.838.324
126 990.658 I31,551,91 I

Totol Producllon Cosls 2.055.066.351 2.085.575.780
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